
McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENiDA

October 24,2012

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute
Roll Call
Public Hearings: Revenue Sources

Tax Levy

Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's Report/Comments: Preliminary Budget presentation

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)

Fire District #13 Agreement (Tab D)

Express Bill Pay Updated Contract (Tab E)
Gutter Replacement (Tab F)
Wildcat Sewer Supplies (Tab G)
Commercial Utility Service (Tab H)
Electric Vehicle Charging Station (Tab I)
LeMay Inc. Rate Increase (Tab J)

Old Business:

New Business:

Resolutions:

Ordinances: Public Hearing Protocol (Tab K)

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Turn Off Cell phones - Thank you

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y eiempleador.



ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

PUBLIC HEARING

CITY COUNCIL MEETING and
FL,AG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT None

MINUTES APPROVED

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING
STATIONS

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

ORDINANCE NO. 785, PUBLIC
SEWERS

INTERSECTION REVIEW

WELL 2/3 CHANGE ORDER

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting

Wednesday, October 10, 201'2

Council members Catterlin, Schiller, Reed, Lant and Ator.

None.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb, Randy Bunch
and Jon Hinton from Gray & Osborne.

The chair opened the Public Hearing at 7:0'l pM to discuss the moratorium on medical
marijuana. No comments were made. The chair closed the public Hearing at7-.02 pM

Mayor Dent called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:03 pM with the Flag Salute.

It was moved by Councilman Ator, seconded by Gouncilman Catterling to approve the
minutes from the September 26,2012 meet¡ng. Motion Carried 5-0.

Mayor Dent discussed the proposed expenditures provided to the Council this evening. He
asked the Council to review them and be prepared to discuss them at the next Council meeiing

Mayor Dent commented on the recent dog issue complaint. The gentleman who made the
complaint stated the dog owner had now increased the amount of dogs she has on her property
from 5 or 6 to 7-9 The Mayor stated the gentleman would like to know when the Council would
be addressing the amount of animals an owner can have on a Ci$ lot. Dan Glenn commented it
could be a zoning issue and will check into the City's options

Dan Glenn stated the venue issue was not spelled out in the contract. There was also no
cancelation language for the City, which does not meet Dan's expectations. The agreement of
splitting the profit was also left out of the contract language. The Council asked Nick Bird to
provide the email that addressed the missing language before they move to approve the
contract Tabled until the next meeting

Dan Glenn has provided a memo for the council and invites any questions they may have

Nick Bird asked the Council to refer to his report

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to adopt Ordinance
No. 785, an ordinance relating to public utilities, providing definitions, regulations and
provision fo¡ administration, adding new sections to Chapter 13.12 of the municipal code,
imposing penalties; amending sections 2.08.010, 'lg.12.ozo, and 13.12.130, M. M. c.;
repealing sections 13.12.010, '13.12.280, 13.12.290, 13.12.300, '13.12, g1o, and 13.12.330.
M.M'G.; and providing for severability and an effective date. Roll call taken in the
affi¡mative. Ordinance adopted S-0.

Tabled item. Topic may be dead at this time. Councilman Lant does not want to spend the
money at this time and does not want to lower the speed limit any further

Progress est¡mate 1 was provided for the Council to review for the Wellfield lmprovements
Project lt was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Ator to authorize
payment of Progress Estimate No. I to Award Gonst¡uctions in the amount of 91S7,2S5.89
and deposit $7'604.25 into the retainage fund, subject to receiving ¡eimbursement first.
Motion Garried 5-0.

Review.FIRE DISTRICT #13 AGREEMENT



RESOLUTION NO 649, LEVY
SHIFT

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

MEETING ADJOURNED

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:

The Grays Harbor County Commissioners adopted an annual budget for GH County which
included a so-called "levy shift," that results in property tax increases to citizens of Grays Harbor
County that happen to reside in incorporated cities such as the City of McCleary, and this levy
shift was incorporated into the 2012 GH County budget without input from the governments of
the various cities of GH county. It was moved by councilman schiller, seconded by
councilman catterlin to adopt Resolution No. 64g, which states, "The city of Mccleary
expresses its opposition to the continuation of the levy shift propagated by the GH
County Gommissioners, and urge the County Commissioners to reconsider this harmful,
divisive and ill-advised action." Motion Carried 5-0.

None.

Vouchers/checks approved were 35423-35451 including EFT's in the amount of g42,266.16

It was moved by councilman catterlin, seconded by Gouncilmen Reed to approve the
vouchers. Motion Car¡ied 5-0.

None.

It was moved by Councilman Ator, seconded by Councilmen Lant to adjourn the meeting
at7:28 PM. The next meeting will be on october 24,2012 at 7:00 pM. Motion carried 5-0.



1,Ø/1,7/2øt2 LØ:48 36Ø943772I GLENN PAGE Ø2¡1.Ø

MEMORJAÀTDÎ'M

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCTL, City of McCleary

FROM: D.ä,NIËÍ, O. GLENN, City Attorney
I)ATE: Ocf ober L6, 2AL2

RE: LÉGAL ACTIVITIES as of OCTOBER 24, Z0Iz

THrs DOCUMENT is prepared by the city Attorney forucilizatiôn by the city ot McCleary and its electeã officiais andis subject to tfre attärrrcy-client- pri-rit"g"s to the extent notinconsistent vrith raws reratíng to pubric discrosure.
1. CIIASE IJTI"IIITY PAY AGREHìIENT: The City has Jceenrewiewing and beginning t" impl"n=ttt tþ. *"press pay.;"system forutility customers. BluntIy, Í do not remember if tfrä Coüncít- hasgiven the initial- authority on thÍs matter. rn any event, chasepank, which apparently operates the system througÈ. some type ofintertie with Sterting, has provided additionaf documents forsubmission, As Ít so often true, they are non-negotiaþle

documents, Ms. colrins provided them to me for review. r didnot see any particular problems with them in terms of unusual
expÐsure fo:: the Cit.y-

Ms. corl-íns wirl^ be providing you additionarinformation. Assuming you feel moving ahead i= áppropriate as apolicy clecision, from a J-egal standpoint I wou]-d iecåmmend thartlr" Mayor and Ms. col-lins be authoiized to sign upon beharf ofthe city. r wourd recoflmend, however, that the utirization bereviewed ôn a quarter-ly basis to determj-ne the extent to which it
enhances t,he amount and timíng of ut,ility payments,

2. PT]ET=.IC ÍIE]ARING PRoToçoL ORDTNAI{CE: Many times, astatute whích requires the Council to hold + public hearing o. "*- ÈL ^*mdrrer timing which must be gÍven inorder id. Hówever, only too often apublic tatute, but- the ståtute does not,provid h notice rnust be given. We havehad that situation_ -very recentry and r advised that the cltyutllize tho "n_ormal" pattern of-the notice being published aûrcast severr calendar days in advance of the hearilq date.

CITY OF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STR,EET

McCLEARY,w SHINGTON 98557
MEMORA}IDITM . 1



1,ØÌL7¡2ø12 1-8: 48 36ø9437721, GLENN PAGE Ø3/1.ø

Ms. collins alld T discussed the situation anci tirought-1t would be appropriate to formally estab.l jsh a default protocoi-
To determíne if r^re r^rere the only ones concerned aboui this I rcontacted MRSC on the issue. As Ít turns out, h¡e åre not theonly ones who have concerns about the matter. The legalconsul-tant indicated that others have contacted them about tnisissue and their advi-ce was to do that which Ms. Col-Iins and I haddiscussed,, establish a general policy.

rn tight of that, r have prepared for revíew a draftorclinance which woul-d set a default notice pattern íf a pubrichearing is requlred arrd no specifíc stacurory-mändate is prävidedas to the rype of notice. To be safe, ï have also resèrved tothe Council the authority ta waive the technical requirements ifyou found such waiver necessary.

Af f-er yollr review and the makj_ng of âny changesregueste{ Oy either Ms. Collins or the Mayor and Councii, f woútci
recomrnend that it be adopted.

3. .IAIL CONTR.O,CE DISCÜSSTÔNS:

A- currç,nt status l As you remember, the county hacigiven a notj-ce which would hawe termínated the contract as of the
25rh - Based upon a number of discussions, the Commissioners haveextended the conuract to January L5, zo\,3, so ås to alrowdiscussicns.

B. General: ,

1-. rhe county prepared and provided. a draft cont,ract
which_ bluntly has terms within it which coulcl be very expensivefor ',-he 9ity. For instance, there j-s a provision whic-h inãicatesthat, if â prisoner is taken to an out of jair facility foimedical care, the county is to nc.:Lify tire citi after the tãct.
Srnce the existing l-ar,us âpp,=rently provide tha isin custody is not eligible for governmental_ asMedicare, the fiscal-impact upo) a city of a ayin notif j-cation could be sign rf icant. It meability to terminate the contract in the middle of a budqret yeár,although the statutory requirement of givj.ng the 9o day ÁotiËe is
nohi recognized. r þerieve us. colJins has received a copy which
can Jce macle available for your review

2- From the cities' standpoint, based upon discussions
and my review of the contracts and outstandlng -issues, r haveprepared Ewo dj-fferent drafts representing two differentapproaches. one is an addendum which would be added to theexisting contract. Among the changes are an increase to S70.00
Per d"y, a cPr-tied approach with fímits, automat-ic rerrewal

CITY OF MgCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON SS5SI
M4ÍORJAÀTDT'M . 2



IØ¡ 1,7 ¡ 2ØL2 LØ: 48 36ø9437-121, GLENN PAGE ø4/LØ

unless notice. is given.by the end of Sept_enrber of each year, andthe Iíke. The second ì- s a tota.l- redraft dearing witr, thoseissues and a nurnber of other issues. The committee decided thatt,he contract rewrite/ rather than the addendum, was to beprovided. That was done.

C. ,Specifiq thoughts:

1. I have continued. to research how other entitieswithin the state handre this situation. sheira Garl, t,ho }egalclirector of AVüc, has been very herpfur in providlág resourceinformation, as hag crarg nitchie, sèquim's city attorney. (tteactualry commenced ritigati-on against the county whef theircounty sought ta do the transfer of cost for felony prisoners.
They ended up beíng abre lo negotiate a settrement. -

2, There are optionrs available on the most díf f iculti-ssue, the jail costs, including medical, for indj-viduals cfrarqëawitrr feronies._. rt may be approþriate tó tare th; '-þ¡¿vention ofa catastrophe" approach and ol Lain the Ínsurancè en medicalexpenses exceeding $i0,000 - 00 for a prisoner at a little l_essthat $1-.00 per day per prisoner. However, r have also looked atthe "pooling"_ _approach, the approach which some King courrtyciticsr âs werl as sequim and clallam county, have taken sincethat is an approach which. is in prace from-the first dollar_There, the medica'1. expenses for the prior year ãr. totaled,divided by the number or prisoner days, and ihe users pay thedaily confinemerrt amount plus that rcsult, in effect, a medícalexpense per diem. (For Lls, using the figures t bélieve wereqIgyi+Î1 Þv the sheriff, with- medicaf expenses roLaring
s250.000.00 and something over 5,000 prisoner oays, that would beâ hit less than a-95.00 per qlay contriuution. However, r wasinformed on the 16th by Mr. Meneiee that he does not believe thesheriff Ínclucled in t,hat 92s0,000.00 flgure the s60.000.00conttact payment the orfice pays to Dr. shiil to provide infacil i.ty meclicaL treatment- If t-hat were to be true, ^thu.t would.neä.n.tl" g1penses f.or 2011 which they would want to use as a basewould' be $300,000.00. I have asked Ëfrat the County confirm theirfigures.) Whatever per díem figure ís establisÏl is adjusteáannuaIly.

D. what is next? There is discussion that thecontract negotiations wourd be assumed by a grôup composed solelyof the sherif f and chief s of police. artér t-trey worked out acontract, it wourd then lce referrecl to the uåyors, financeofficers such as Ms, CoIIins, and the city attorne-ys for reviewprior to submission to the Councils. I wi-tt admit'some concernabout this "two tf?"i " ap_proach since. if questions come up inthe second phase which could hav r been handled if the involveinentwere concur.fent/ j-t could Lake rej-nvention. Thus, J_n my opinion,

CITY OF McCLEARY
rO() SOUTTI 3RD STREET

MeCLEARY, WASHINGToN 98587
MEMOIUA¡ilDT'M _ 3



1,øÌL7/2ØI2 LØ:48 36Ø9437-t21_ GLENN PAGE Ø5/Tø

if the direct negotiatiorrs were to involved only the l_awenforcement managenent. it woul_d be crucial to keep the otherelements fuII informed so that the review could be ioncurrent.
4 - BI¡DG..FT.ARÏ MAîTERS: I have been j"n contact with t¿s.Bednarik, the staff member of the Assessor' s office primariryresponsible for providing the C-tty the information upon which thèproperty tax (ad valorem) ordinance rs based.. she hãs provide melhe information in terms of what J-ovel of revenue r¡ras coll-ectedl-ast year which ties into the limit upon increase (the t-+ limitimposed under RCW 84.55) for.next year. .she has atsà þrovíded mewith the preliminary estimate as to rhe **orlit or newcong!¡i1çtion in the city last year. (rt is calculated Jury t;

'JuIy') I have provided the informatíon to Ms. Col-lins and shea¡rd r wilt be working on providing draft ordinance for yourreview

clTY OF McCLEARy
IOO SOTJTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHI'¡GTON s8667

obviousry, you are just commencing your review ofrevenLle sources qrrd prop_osed expenditurês. wnátever levy youd,etermine appropriate will have t-o Ue to the Commissioners Uy Ëfreend of November.

5 . CAIiINABIS ISSTTE$:

A. Col_lective Garden RegjJlation: As yorr are av¡are,with or without-a moratoti.*, theããtEñT- he plåcement of bot.hthe "stores" fot provision of the subs ^ havinqthe necessary medical card and col_le to bácovered by the zoning laws. Eor you Countycity adopted a zoning provision wnich ectivegardens in any zone. The provision was appeared under theappl.ícable law- The trial c.ourt uphetd the pr-ohíbition as beingwíthin the Council's authority.
B. h/ashinøton Stf,te Ear .-Iourna_Z Article+: The ,Journal_published an article summarl of the law inwashington. I have attachecl -.Þopy since it u¡orks through mosiof the areas in one article: of ðöurse, the pending iniiiativecourd change much of that information, so rong "= 

-lhe federalgovernment does not Çome in to \\tfump'. the state l_aw.

c. Zoning Matter: Gir¡en the adoption of themoratorium, the city has six months to rcview -trä adopt zoningprovisions in relation to the two elements referenced in sublparagraph A. An underlying issue you have is the current statusof the Prannlng comníssion. sinðe the adoprion cf the broadt)ni form Der¡eropment code some years ãgo, rto zoning matters ofgeneral. .apprícability have arisen. -Thus, the tärms of themembership of the commísslon have basically explred. Assumingthat the fnitiative rtrere to þe approved ny ihe v-oters, Lhq issuÃ

ME}IOR;A}TDUM - 4



LølI7/2ø1,2 1.Ø:48 36ø943772J, GLENN PAGE Ø6/1.ø

of such regulatíon is not totally elimínated.. Thus the quesLiogis how you wish the zoninq riatter to be revier,¡ed?

One option is to reactivate the Plannirrg Commission.The second. option is to modify the cxisting code provisions toprovide the necessary review authority to thã nearing Examiner asthe."planning agency" for the 1ity.- rn bolh caseÉ, the finaldecisíon will þe yours to make since any decision either theExaminer or the Commíssion, if reactivatãd, v/ere to make is areÇerlìmendation on1y.

As always, this is not meant to be all_ inclusíve. If
.you have any questions or comments, please direct them to me,

DG/le

, clTY OF MccLEARy
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

IIícCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557
MEMORAIIDT'M - 5



IØ11,7 / 2Ø1,2 1Ø= 48

POINT

Washington
ffirmwueir"lç

rffihLmrwil

A
/*q

p
av Wtuov S. Gorr¡

who greatly benefit from its availability. Recreational use, pro-

tecting children, and moral and religioLls concerns held by state

citizens are all valid Îssues, but were not the topic of this CLE. tt

was attended by lawyers in private practice (mostly criminal and

zoning), goveÍnment lawyers, and a few private citizens seeking

to understand how to abide by the state laws we currently have

in place as producers, processors, dispensers, and medical users.

35ø9437721

On August 29,2012, the
WSBA held the"Marijua'
na Law in Washington"

CLE. This CLE was not
about legalization. lt was

about understanding
Washington's medical-
rnarijuana laws, to Pro-
tect its use by Patients

PAGE ø7/Lø

Congress hae determined
rhot, marijuanû is n Çon-

trollerl substance. It placed

marijuana on ScheduLe I of
the Conkolled SubstâÌlces

^\cL 
2I U"SC. SS80I-90a and

scafrered sectione of the US,C,

Às a reeult, growing distribut'
irrg and posseælng morijtrana
in any capacþ other th.a¡r as

part of a federallY authonzed
research progrtm Ís in vlola-

tion offederal lav¿

Recreational uee of mari-
juana is illegal in all 50 ståt€s

and the Distr¡ct of Columbia-

Yet bcginning with Cqlifuiltis
in 1996 (the ConrPassionate

Use Act of 1996, Cal- Heahh &

Safety Code $11,362.5 (2005),

16 states a¡d the District of
Coiumbia have exemPted

certa¡n usero for medical Pur-
poses from prosccution Each

etate's approach is diflerent
The cornmon fsctor iË thst aI
of the leglsladon is preemPred
b]' fëdeüBf legielatiou, making
the activities a fedeml crime-

Washington fu¡t e.nacted

legislation jn November 1998'

kritiahæ 692, the Medicai Uee

of Marijuana Act ie codiÊéd in
RCW ch.69.514" Itprovided panents md
caregivera with an affir¡uative defurue, but

rrot immunity, a¡d only when charged by
the state for posseæion or manufacturing
of c.snnabis. (Rcw 69.51À0a5.) without
immr.rnity from aruesl an individual mtut
go throughfrrll cotutproceedings ¡o assert

the affirmative døfense and eventually ob-

tsrrr er(oneretion. (See,.e.g, Sfa.te u- þy;168
\,Vn.2d 1,228 P3d I (2010).)

ln 2009, the U.S, Department of Jus'
tice (DOl), in a document referred to ae

rtre 'Ogden Memol announced thot in
thoee states that that have euacted laws

aufhorizing the medical use of marijua-
n+, certsin users and ptoviderg would be

considered a lower prionty than others-

The memo emphasiaes that prosecuting

traftckers of illegal narcotlcs on o large

scale is the priority of the DOJ, ûot iÛ'

dividuals whose use is legal r¡rrder state

GLENN

1A Wêråingf,tn Steto gr¡ Nc!¡'6 | OaTOBER 2Ol2



1,ØtL7t2Ø1,2 LØ:48 36Ø943-t-t2I GLENN PAGE ø8¡1.Ø

law The meño goes orr to sày thât it
does nöt intend to deploy its resources
to prosecute:

[i]ndividuals wirose actions a¡e in clea¡
and ularnbiguow conrpliirrrce with
*xisting state ]aws providing for the
medical use of nrarijuana For example,
prosecution of índivíduals with c¿¡r-

ccr or othe¡ serious illnessês rvho use

marijuana as part of a recommended

Èeahnent regimen consistent with ap
plicable Btate la.w or those caraglvers

in cle.a¡ and unambigrrou-c compliarce
with esristing $ate law who provide
such indiviciuals with marijuana, is un-
hkely to be an efficient uee of lt¡nited
federel reeouces On the other hand,
proeecutron of cornmercial enterprises
that unlervfrrl$'msrket flnd eell mflri-
juana for profit continues to l¡e an en-

forcement priority of the Deparhnent
To be sure, c.lsims of compliance with
st¿te çr local lslv ¡¡¡ny ¡¡erk r.lpotutrune

inconaistent udth the temre, conditions.
Or puryOs€s of thoee lawu, and federal
law enforcement priorities should ¡tot
be detenecl þ nrctr ossertions whe¡
otlerwise puleuing the Depattment's
core quforcernent priorities.l

In July 2011, backed by the strpport of
Govanor Christine Gregoue, the Wosh-
ington State legislature amendedthe 1998
law and passed E$SIi50zg, ro providc thrt
çraliÊed u$erc, providers, and healthcqrc
profeeeioúdlÊ ehs.ll not be arrested, pps-
ecrrted, or subJect b othff crimjrr¿l sanc-
tions or civil cnn*equences under state
law; so Iong as certain criteriaâre meL

In mid^201l, the DoJ issued a follow-
up mcmor¿urdum to ilre ea¡J¡a¡ Ogden
Memo, in which it reiterated that the
prior mema wäs never iutended to shjeld
state-pefinlfted a¿tivities from federal
pmseortion, and because of a perceirred
increase in large-scale grûwing öpera-
ttons, the memo hinted at increased fed-
elê^l enfo¡cøment meagrfiËg.l

.4s a result of Cole's memo, Governor
Gregoire vetoed large portions of the 20ll
Iegislation, Those provisions provided
that the State Department of Agriculh¡re
wotild oversee, or contract ou! oversight
of drug strenglt¡ packaging labeling, and

inspectíons.ln addition, the State Depart-
ment of Health would have had authority
over distributons end secufity. Both agen-
ciæ wouldhave been subjectto mindato-
ry record-keeping and accountâbiliDy. .qnd
the state and iOcal govefr¡rnenß wüuJd
have been able to collect bu¡iness and
sales taxes. The most important part of
the legislation, Iost þihe partialveto, was
a "no arrest'provision, rather thau sûoply

I the afflrmative defense. (ESSB S0ZB, sec-
tion 901,) While the governor has received
widespread criticism for exercising her
vetó pol ,Er, it is ìÍkely thÂt she did so ¡o
protect th
i¡dicated
nore, and
tion from the DOJ that cou.ld pôrentially
shut down all use unds¡ state law

The governor left intact the portion

OCTOBER20I2 | Wo¡¡'lngton5¡åtË8¡¡News 19



1,Ø¡1,-l/2Ø12 LØ:48 36Ø343t721. GLENN PAGE ø9ITØ

preventing [he a¡rest of qualified users,

providers, and healthcare professionals,

She recognized ttrat such actlvities may
violate the federal Controlled Substances

Act, but eclmowledged that states are not
reguired to enforce fþderai larv or pros-

ecuüe people fur engagingin activrhes pro
hibited by federal Isr^', and by limiting the
broader stah.Itq Weshington could avoid

greeter scrutiny at the federal level-

The affirmative defense providee that
the "medical u¡e of canuabis in accot,
da¡rce with the terms and conditions of
this chapter does not constitute acrime...j'
(BcW 69.514040 (2012),) lhis is arr e.tcep-

tion to the general controlled subetances

stetute that makes possession, use, and
marrufachue of marijuana a crime in
Washington. (RCW 69.69.40I (2012),) But
a defense is differe¡rt from a 'no a.rrest"

law; it does not prevent the atrest of a,n

individual user.

And <¡f even grcatnr cöncqtn, state law
strll lesves individuals engeged in legal
activityunder state lawvulnerable to fed-

eral prouecution. Sq, rurder the amended
provisions of RCW ch. 69,51.\ what a¡e

the curent critmia fior tlte legal use, pos-
seÉsion, and ma¡ufacn¡ring of medícal
marijuuno in Washington?

RCW 69,514040 sets forth those cir-
ÇumÊtances where a qnalifying patient
and designafed provlders will noL be

subject to penalties. The Act defrnes a

qualifying patient as one who has ob-
talned written authorization fl'om cer-

tain qualifying healthcere professionals

sfating that the patient may benefit
from the medical use of rrrarijuana- The
patíent mwt have beøn dlagnosed with
onc of the terrninel or debiJitatirrg condi-

tions enumerated in ihe Act, Marijuana
under these circumstänces cen either be

obtained from a desiguated provider or
grown in .q collective garden.

Generally, a desþated provrder must
be over 18, gerve any particular patient
once irt any 1$dny pcriod' håve written
documentation that he or she is a desig-

nated providerto a qualiffir¡gpatient pos"

se66 no mgre tlur 15 plants and 24 ururcçs

of usable ca¡Babis or c{ìnn,abis pmduct,
post certain maf,datory dísclosures, and
may not ernploy any of the designated
prwider's product fot his or her own qse'

The collective garden model permits

no moÉ than 10 qualifytng patients to
participate in a sin$e collective g:arden at

any time. Carurabís may be delivered onþ
to quaJiffing patients participating in the
gÊrden. (nCW AS.51A0B5,) The garden

may not produce rnore than 45 plarrts and

72 ounces ofr¡sable caÐnabis at âfly one

time. A copy of eech patient's authoriza-
tlon a¡rd drÍver's Jice+se ôr stete identifr-
cation mugt be posted or aveilsble on the
prenrises at all tirnes.

';Vhat I gleaned from this CLE is that
ow cuffent system is simply lipshck on a

pig, The current system leaves dispensa^

ries, producers, and medical usefs unpro-
tected. It leeves law enforcement ofÊcisls
confused about thei¡ obligÉtions and it
violates federallaw.

RalsÍng an a^ffi¡mative defense in a

Where Law arid
Medicine Merge
It's our lìfe's wo¡k!
A powerful team cornmitted
to personal injury cases.

DIAMOI,fD*MASSONG

1411 Fourth Avenue I seåtìlÊ, W 981Û1

2Dø-44s^1258

wwrv.dianiond mesEong.com

We've Moved!
SelÉflt]d by th6lr peers fur Bsst LãwyeÆ ft
A¡netlcat 2O12 in tÊ fleld of PaÆonal lnjuly

Litigetioñ' Ptalntlfk.

Bill Ferron of Seed lP law Group is available as

a neucral Mediator for lP and Conract Disputes.

. 30-l years experience in lP and licensin¿ law

- 25 yeers as business owner and milnègeÌ

- AAA trained, LR 19.l panelisrW Disc.Wæh.

. Eest LcrrryersE Seattle Lawyer of theYear-
lP Law 2010 & lnformationTechnology Law 2OlZ

20 wàshtng@n Stete Ba¡ New¡ | OCTOBER 2012



LØ¡L-l/2ØI2 1-Ø:48 36Ø3437t2L GLENN PAGE 1.Ø/LØ

coul proceeding is a costly and inefficient
slstem for both larrt'enfoncement a¡d de-

fendsîte If the state, as a matta'of policy,
believes that indivÍduals with terminal
and debilitatlng illnesses should be able
to use msriju*q ¡¡ makes little sense to
force them through the criminal system in
order to exercise their rÍghts,

Ïte preserrtalio¡¡s Ieft nre with the irn-
pression l;hat we either need to institute
federal prolibÍtion-era"hke lar,r's and then
pass limited exceptions (as was done with
alcohol), or lcgolize rnenj¡,rona on the fed-
eral level and carve Lrack that law (again,

aÁ with âlcohol). In eilher scenario, educa-
don on e large scale will be necessary so
tJrat people uïderetsnd the risks end the
Iqown ha¡ms, Íncluding the permane,nt
losc of IQpoints u¡ users under the age of
18, as revealed in a recent Duke Univer-
sity study One presmter pointed out what
education had accomplished in reducing
tobacco smolong He pointed out that 20

)Ears ago, he núght have been smoking at
the podium. He also pointed out that be-
cerue of the lawu goveming tobacco, it is
harde¡ fur unde¡age youth to obtain cþ-
rette s rh.ff I rnerijuana-

It shorild be noted that I-502, which
will appear on the November ballot,
wotrld permit lerge-ecsle matijuana cul-
tiyation and distribution. Il would pro-
vide for licensing of persons to diepenee,
package, a¡d label cannabi$ for delivery
or retail sale to a qualifying patjent or
desigrrated provider. Licensed producers
wor;ld be permitted to produce ca¡rnabie
for mo4ical u,eo för wholosolc disFibution
to licensed dispensers ancl licensed pro-
oessors. The licensed processors would
manrrfact¡¡re, process, handle, and label
cannahis prodricfs for wholesale distribr+
tiön to licensed dispensers.

So, whether we ïva^rlb it or not, r seå.

change onthestate Ievel meybe on the ho-
rizon, in spite ofthe Ogden ùIerno.I-502 is
notthe solqtion. Ifitdoesrltpass, and even
if it dges, we need legislation at the federal
level to reducethe c.haos and protect those
who truly need access to medical mari-
juana arrd education to protect our youth
from obt*iningit @

frm of Stoel Rìues LLE ín Seanle and afu-
gucnt wriner at Fotþes.cotn 8læ is øfellow
ofthe American CoUege of Trust andEstaæ
Counsel and has a comprehensive estate
planning pmctice She can be rcached at
ulsgofe@slpel.co¡n. Follow her on Twitter: @
wendysgofa

NOTES

I. Ðavid t^I Ogden, Dep AtÐl Gen,, U.5 Depù of

Just., Investigations and Þrosesutionç in Ststeç

Au(horiaing the Mcdicsl Use of Mnrijuo:u (Oca

19, 2iÉ) (svailsble at wwrvju¡tlce.gov/epa/

doarmeuts/medica.l- merij uana¡df ).
2, James M. Colc Dep, drry. Gen., U.S. Depr ofJuer,

Ûuidarae Eegarding the Ogdtnmøno in/urinfi*
lìans Seekitg to AutÌørize Matljtutwfnr llId;ical
Use (June 29, 20tl) (availabie at wwwjustÌcø

gøvloíp/doco/dr g-guidance-2O I t-for-mcdicd-

¡na¡ijua¡la.r¡se.pdJ).

Wrtruly S. GuJlu í^y c,f cutwøI wíth the law

OCTOÈEÍÌ2ot2 | WàshrnçnonSrare BarNews 2t



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: October 18,2012
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

\Mell2 & 3 Proiect

Great news; the original schedule of the well pump being the critical path and arriving in
January has changed. In a worst case scenario, the well pump will be received in early
December. This schedule revision translates to the probability that the well and treatment
building will be on-line by Christmas. The current focus is the well and treatment
building for the next two months.

Simpson and Summit Fire Hvdrant

As you may have noticed, asphalt and sod has been laid to complete the restoration of the
disturbed areas. The public facilities crew did an exceptional job completing this work.

Cedar Heiehts

No new discussions.

Bicvcle and Pedestrian Application

To date, no information has been released on the 2012 call for projects.

M&M Properties

No additional information has been received from the developers after the May 14 phone
call. At this stage, we believe this was the annual notihcation. This topic will be
removed from future staff reports until new developments occur.

Snow Policies

No progress has been made on initiating snow policies to date. As noted last meeting, we
hope to utilize the information from the recent conference and provide a snow policy for
consideration in the near future.

Developer Extension

No new information has been provided. we do not anticipate any significant
modifications to the status of this issue until construction drawings are submitted.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

October 18,2012
Page 2 of2

Ecologv Grant/Loan Program

No significant progress has been made to date on this subject. We anticipate conf,rrming
early next week with Ecology whether we can submit for constructing funding (Wildcat
Development Collection System Replacement) or if we are required to submit for
planning money at this time. The applications are due November 2, so we will submit an
application for either scenario, as suggested by Ecology, unless there is a compelling
reason not to at this time. In the next staff report for the next meeting we will identify the
course of action taken. Debt service impacts will be evaluated prior to execution of any
granVloan agreements.

2nd Street Intersection

It was noted last meeting that the "do nothing alternative" is the preferred approach at
this time given the financial amount required to correct the cy at
2nd Street. As a complaint has been f,rled, we will continue
opportunities to correct the existing deficiencies at 2nd Stre



Iøll,lÌ2øL2 15: L5 g6ø4F26894 I',IASDN COUNTY FD 13

MUTUAT AJD AGREEMENT

PAGE ø2/Ø3

f-,/

l^\ Oll'>( 4
L'2¡:'z.i /t -/7-/i\,l

This agreement is entered Ínto between.Mason county Fire protection District No. L3 andthe city of Mccleary rnunicÍpal corporations of the state of washington.

This agreernent is entered i'to under the authority of Rcw s2.12.03r..

L' Each of the parties owns and maintains equiprnent for the suppression of fires.

2' ln the event of a major fire or disaster, each of the parties will need the assistance of theother party to provide supplemental fire.

3. Each of tJre pafties has the necessary equÍpment and personner to enabre it to providesuch servicê to the other payty in the event of such an emerÍ ency.

4' The geographical boundaries of each perty are located in such a manner as to enableeach party to render mutual aid service to the other.

The pardes' to carry out the p-urposes and functions described above and in considerationof the benefits to be receivea- by each of the p..ti"r, æ*e as foüows:

1-' Request forAssistance. The commanding officer of the fire departrnent or the officer Íncharge of a fire uni.t ol an€mergency rneclicai service unit at the såene oi"n .-urgency, oreither party' Ís authorized to requesi assistance from ttre other party if confronted with anemergency situation at which the requesting party has need for equipment or personnel inexcess of that availabre at the ruquusiing prfrt n.. ã*p".t*"nt.

2. Response to Request. Upon_receipt of such a_request, the commanding officer of theperty receiving the request shail imrnediatery take ti" rouo*ing ..tionr--- 
'

A' Deterrnine if the responding party iras equipient and personnel available torespond to the requesting pârty and cteterminl tne nature of the equipment andnumber of personnel available.
B' Determine what available equipment and what available personnel shouìd be

trttTfl:|. 
in accordance withìhå opurutir!;il. and procfdures established by

c' In the eventthe needed equÍprnent and personnel are available, to dispatch such

,i.ääffand 
personner ro r,'e scene of the emergency witrr proper operaring

D. In the eventthe needed equiprnent and personner are not availabre, toimmediatery advise the requãsting party oisuch-iact.

3' cornmand Responsibility at Emergency scene. The chief officer or senior offlcer of theparw to which the response is made snau uã in.oÀ*"nd of the operadons under whichthe equipment and personnel sent by the respond;il;ray shall serve; provided, thar the



IØÌ1,712øL2 1.5:1.5 36Ø4F.268s4

City of McCleary

BY:

Mayor
BY;

þIASDN COUNTV FD 1-3

Mason County
Fire Protection District No. 1.g
BY: --------=---ch"i.perrffi
BY:

PAGE Ø3/ø3

responding equiprnent and personnel shall be under the immediate supervision of theofficer in charge of the respónding apparatus.

4' Terrnination of service. The equipn_rent and person_nel of the responcling perty shall bereleased from service and returneã tò tne r"rponoing clistrict uyrrtãlãr*anding officer incharge of the operations as soon as conditionr *"y *ärrant.

5' liability' Each perty agrees to aszume responsibility for all liabilities that occur or arisein anywey out of the performance of this ag.""*.nïuíiß personnel onlyand to save andhold the other party, its employees and offñiarc, nar*lu.s fuom all costs, expenses, Iossesand damages, including.osl of d"fense, incurred as a resurt of any acts or ornissions of theparty's employees relating to the performance of this agreement.

6' Insurance' Each party agrees to maintain adequate insurance coverage for its ownequipment and personnel.

7. Cornpensation, Each party agrees
rendered under this agreement from
an ernergency, or eithä p"rty, ir;ñ of
confrontãd with an emergency situation at which the reques f
equiprnent or personnel in excess of that available at ttre requesting party's firedepartment

8' Pre-Emergency?lannlng. The cornmarrding officers of the parties shall, frorn time totime, mutua.lly establÍsh pre-ernergency plans iur,i.t shall indiå"r. it 
" urp* of andlocations of potential próblem ur"ã, -ú.r""me.iunq..rristance may be needed, the typeof equipment that should be dispatch.ed under uu?iouí fossible circumsrances and rhenumber of personnel that shoulà be díspatcrr"¿ uno"r Juch circumrü;;. such plans shalltake into consideration and Ínsure the proper prorecüon uy tr," .".ï;;dñg parry of its owngeographical area.

9' Non-Exclusive Agreemenl The parties to this agreernent shall not be precluded fromentering into similar agreernents or first responru igre**ents with other municipalcorporations.

L0' Terrnlnation' This agreement may b9 terminated by either parry giving to the otherparty a thirty (30) day notice of termination in wr.iting

DATED:

Secretary
Secretary



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

This agreement is entered þto betlveen
No' li andeìÑ"+v\LeuPo

[\¡\IL-Xoy\ Counry fte pitrt¿ôUo1 Dirt i.t
corporations of the state of Washington.

unicipal

This agreement is entered into under the authority of RCW s2.12.0g1,.

'1. Each of the parties owns and maintains equipment for the suppression of fires aad={c+-+he

2,IntheeventofamajorfireÍisaster,@eachofthepartieswillneedthe
assistarrceoftheotherpartytoprovidesupp1ementalfiresuppressionæ
qeq¿iqÊrq+i@

3' Each of the parties has the necessary equipment and personnel to enable it to provide such service
to the other party in the event of such an emergency.

4' The geographical boundaries of each pafty are located in such a maïìner as to enable each party to
render mutual aid service to the other.

The parties, to carry out the purposes and fr:nctions described above and in consideration of the
benefits to be received by each of the parties, agree as follows:

7' 
of
is
at

requesting parLy,sfire departrne't. 
ment or personnel in excess of that available at the

2' Response to Request plon receipt of such a request, the commanding officer of the parry
receiving the request shall immediately take the following action:
A. Determine if the responding par$ has equipment and personnel available to respond

to the requesting parry and determine the nature of the equipment and number of
personnel available.

B' Determine what available equipment and what available personnel should be
dispatched in accordance with the operating plans and procedules established by the
parties.

C. I¡r the event the needed equipment and personnel are available, to dispatch such
equipment and personnel to the scene of the emergency with proper operating
instructions.

D. In the event the needed equipment and personnel are not available, to immediately
advise the requesting party of such fact.

J.

which the response is made shall be in conrm
and personnel sent by the responding party sh
and peisonnel shall be under the immediate su
apparatus.



4' The equipment and personnel of the responding païty shall be releasedd to the responding district by the .o*rnu.rãirlg officer in charge of theditions may warrant.

5. Liability.
way out of
party, its
including cost of defense, incurred as a result
relating to the performance of this agreement.

6.ffiEachparfyagfeestomaintainadequateinsuranceCoVeIageforitsownequipment

equrpment or personnel in excess of that availa

9' Non-Exclusive ASreement' The parties to this agreement.shall not be precluded from enteringinto sirnilar agreements or first t"rþoor" agreements with other municipal corporations.

'ory"H:lffi:î:i'##''iîterminatedbyeitherpaTrygivingtotheotherpartyathirty

DArED: 4,^ån *l á 3, , Ên,l Z

t/Vtu.xø^zu Counry
CountyFire Protection District No. f 3 Fire Protection District No.

BY:

Chairperson of the Board

Secretary

Chairperson of the Board

WFCA #6

BY:

Secretary



STAFF'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer
Date: September 12,2012
Re: BIAS Online Xpress Bill Pay Document Change

The City was notified by Chase that the original Merchant Application and Agreement
was an old one that has been superseded by the attached current version. Because this is a
new and different version from what you previously approved, staff is bringing this back
to the Council for your approval.

In addition, staff contacted Chase for further details on the charges that will be made to
the City for various fees and services and they submitted a statement from another entity
to review. Staff recommends implementing a $1.00 fee per transaction to cover fees
imposed for the service. Fiscal impact should be minimal.

Action Requested:

Please authorize the Mayor to sign the Chase contract for online Xpress bill pay and
approve the implementation of a $ 1 .00 service fee per each Xpress Bill Pay transaction.



CHASE
Paymentech

Schedule A to Merchant Agreement
Merchant: City of McGleary
NAPSLSSCH ED AIPT 20121 OOl V 2.0

Assumptions

Transaction-related Other a

PIN Debit / EBT Transactions as % of Sales Transactions

Target Qualification Level: Visa: Utility Credil VUTC

MasterCard: Utility Credit MUTC

Discover: PSL - Utilities (Core) Dl58

1. Fees applied on every transaction Visa. MaslerCarcl anc| Dtscoverassess an lnterchange Rate. lnterchange Fee.
Assess¡nenl Fee & Nelwork Fee for each transactio¡'t Tltese rales ancl fees wtllbe passed thrLt al cost
Paymenl Brand interchange rales can be access ecl by visiting the Learning & Reso¿rrces sectio¡t of Chase Paymentech's website,
and selecting "Unclerstanding Inlercltange"

Payment Brand lnterchange & any incremental discount rate 7o

PIN Debit and/or EBT Network Fees All standard PIN Debit Network Fees will be assessed
PIN Debit - lncremental Discount Rate N/A

Payment Brand Assessments

Mastercard :ÎË|ijÍiï::':illi $tooo ano

MaSterCard (Credit transactions > $1000)

JCB (Japanese Credit Bureau) N/A
Voyager Discount Rate (if settled): N/A

Gustomer lnitials
I 
Please init¡al io acknowledge page 1 of the Schedule A pricing sheet

Visa Auth Processor Fee

Transaction Fees

PIN Debit per transaction

Check Verification - Scan per transaction

Wright Express per transaction

Hosted Pay Page per transaction

Authorization Fees

Express per authorization

Wright Express per authorization

Encryption Fees

coNrRoL NUMBER: 930968.211920121016114152 Printed: october 16,2012 pase 1 of 4



2. One Time and Períodic Fees

One Time Fees Monthly Fees Monthly Fees - Pass Thru
Monthly Service Fee I Visa Fixed Acquirer

Network Fee aMonthly Minimum Fee 2

Monthly Helpdesk Fee

PIN Debit Setup Fee

PIN Pad Encryption Fee Safetech Encryption 3

Annual Fees

lnternet Product: NetConnect
Setup fee $50.00
Third Party Setup fee N/A

[/onthlv fee N/A

Third Partv Monthlv fee N/A
1 - Monthly service fees will be debited for the first time in the month after your account has been set up. These fees will be debited
regardless of whether you are processing transactions through your account.

2 - lf the total of all fees each month in section 1, 3, 4 and 5 do not equal the Monthly Minimum Fee, your account will be debited for the
difference.

3 - lf Merchant obtains point of sale device(s) from Chase Paymentech for use with Safetech Encryption, the following additional fees shall
be assessed: (a) a one-time fee of $1 0.90 per device; and (b) an encryption injection fee of $34.95 per device per occurrence. These
assessments are in addition to the above Safetech Encryption Fee(s). Merchant acknowledges and understands that its use of any fraud
mitigation or security enhancement solution (e.9. an ecryption product or service), whether provided to Merchant by Paymentech or a lhird
party, in no way limits Merchant's obligation to comply with the Security Standards or Merchant's liabilities set forth in this Agreement.

4 - Visa Fixed Acquirer Network Fee is a monthly fee assessed by Visa based on Merchant Category Code (MCC), dollar volume, number
of merchant locations, number of tax id's, and whether the physical Visa card is present or not present at the time of the transaction. This
fee can vary monthly.

Statement Fee (emailed) N/A No charge if statements are sent to a valid email address

Statement Fee (mailed) $5.00
Charged each month Paymentech mails a statement (whether at the request of Merchant ol
because delivery to a valid email address has failed)

Statement Fee (reprint) N/A Charged for each archived statement you request to have printed

Supplies: Billed Per Order N/A Charges for supply orders vary based on the items ordered

Chargeback Fee $10.00 Charged when a cardholder or card-issuing bank formally protests a charge
Voice Authorization Fee $0.65 Sharged when you call the Voice Auth phone number to authorize a credit card

AVS Fee - Electronic N/A 3harge for each electronic address verifìcation authorization

Batch Settlement Fee N/A 3harged for each batch of transaction(s) you submit for settlement

ACH Fee N/A 3harged for each ACH (transmission of funds) sent to your account

ACH Return Fee $25.00 Charged when Chase Paymentech is unable to debit fees from your account

Statement Type: Resource Online No Statement / No Recap Statement Frequency: N/A

Customer ln¡tials I X- lPtease initial to acknowledge page 2 of the Schedule A pricing sheet

coNrRoL NUMBER: 930968. 2 1 1 9201 21 01 61 1 41 52 Printed: October 16, 2012 Page 2 ol 4



Processing Fee per transaction N/A
Block Activation Fee N/A
Card Data File Fee N/A

Cards, Packaging & Point-of-purchase marketing materials are available and priced on a per run basis, based on current rates. These rates
are shown on the Gift Card Materials Order Form.

MC AVS Auth Access Fee (Card Present) $0.005 Sharged by MasterCard when a merchant uses the address verification
ìervice to validate a cardholder addressMC AVS Auth Access Fee (card Not Present) $0.0075

MC Account Status Fee (lntra-regional) $0.02s
Charged by MasterCard or Visa when a merchant uses this service to
do an inquiry that a card number is valid

MC Account Status Fee (lnter-regional) $0.030
Visa Zero $ Account Verification Fee $0.025
MC Processing lntegrity Fee $0.055 Charged when a card is authorized but not deposited and the

authorization is not reversed in a timely mannerVisa Misuse of Authorization Fee $0.048
Visa Zero Floor Limit Fee $0.1 0 Oharged when a transaction is deposited but never authorized

Visa Transaction lntegrity Fee $0.1 0
Applies to Visa Debit & Prepaid transactions that do not meet
qualification criteria for Custom Payment Service (CPS) categories

MC Cross Border Assessment Fee 0.40o/"
Charged by MasterCard, Visa and Discover on foreign bank issued
cards.

Visa lnternational Service Assessment Fee 0 40%
Discover lnternational Service Fee 0.55%
Visa lnterregional IAF Fee 0.45o/" Additional fee charged by Visa and Discover on foreign bank issued

cardsDiscover lnternational Processing Fee 0.40%

Visa Partial Auth Non-Participation Fee $0.01
Applies to Petroleum merchants using automated fuel pumps that do
not support Partial Authorization

6. Other Fees

Fee Description (Amount) Fee Descri (Amount)

Please initial to acknowledge page 3 of the Schedule A pricing sheet

coNrRoL NUMBER: 930968.2 1 19201 21 01 61 1 41 52 Printed: October 16, 2012 Page 3 of 4



Equipment Swap Fees

Fee
Replacement Fee (swap) n warranÇ - Terminals, Printers, & Pinpads $50.00

Replacement Fee (swap)
Out of warranty - Terminals, Printers, & Pinpads: Replacement (swap) fees
vary based on Manufacturer and Model and will fall within the specified range
to the right

$100 - $500

lnjection Fee All lnjection types $34.95
Restocking Fee Return equipment for any reason other than repair $150.00
-ate Fee For all equipment returned late, or not returned $500.00

1 New Equioment Warrantv timeframes
5 years - Verifone VxSXX, Vx6)ü, PPl 000 SE180; Hypercom T42y\X, P1300 Pinpad, lngenico |CT2SO, lpp32o
3 years - Verifone MX830 Pinpad

1 year- all other new equipment

ln warranty coverage applies only to new equipment purchased or leased from Chase Paymentech

Amount pavable upon Termination
ln addition to the other amounts due under this Agreement (including without limitation, the fees and charges described in this Schedule A),
you may owe an amount in the event you terminate this Agreement. Whether you will owe that amount, and how much you will owe, will be
determined in accordance with Section 10 of the Merchant Agreement.

Pavment Brand Charges
Part of the fees that we charge you for processing your transactions consist of fees we pay to the Payment Brands. These charges, called
"Payment Brand Charges", include, but are not limited to, interchange rates, assessments, file transmission fees, access fees, and
international and cross border fees. Therefore, in addition to the rates set forth above, you also will be charged payment Brand Charges.
Payment Brand interchange rates can be accessed online by visiting the Learning & Resources section of Chase paymentech's website,
and selecting "Understanding lnterchange".

Please note that Chase Paymentech may, from time to time, elect not to charge you for certain existing, new or increased payment Brand
Charges. lf we elect not to charge you, we still reserve the right to begin charging you for existing, new or increased Payment Brand
Charges at any t¡me in the future, upon notice to you. No such Payment Brand Charges will be imposed retroactively.

IF YOU SELECT TO USE NETCONNECT, PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY
NetConnect is a product that utilizes the lnternet for the transmission to us of your Card transactions. We cannot and will not be
responsible for the reliability or security of your transmissions to us while they are in transit to us via the lnternet. We strongly recommend
that you maintain a dial back-up option to us for transmission of Card transactions for use during periods when your lnternet connection is
unavailable. Transactions sent to us via a dial back-up option during such periods will be billed the additional amount listed as "Dial Backup
Authorization Surcharge".

7. AuthorizedSignature
Representative Signature: Must appear on Merchant Application section 11

Printed Name Title

Signature Date

Please ensure you have initialed pages 1, 2 and 3

coNrRoL NUMBER: 930968.2 1 19201210161 1 41 52 Printed: October 16, 2012 Page 4 of 4



trHASE(.')"
Paymentech

SETUP DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZATION ADDENDUM

THIS SETUP DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZATION ADDENDUM (this "Addendum") is dated as of
2012,by and between Paymentech, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Paymentech"), and

, a Local Gov't ("Merchant").
(Corporate Name)

Effect. This Addendum supplements, and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of, that certain
Merchant Agreement, dated effective as of between Paymentech and Merchant (the
"Merchant Agreement"). Except as otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning
assigned to them in the Merchant Agreement. This Addendum shall supplement (and, as necessary, amend) thè
Merchant Agreement. Except to the extent they conflict with, or are inconsistent with, this Addendum, Merchant
shall remain obligated to comply with all portions of the Merchant Agreement, including, without limitation, the
Payment Brand Rules, Operating Guide and all schedules and attachments to the Merchant Agreement.

2. Setup Disclosure Authorization. Merchant is utilizing the services of the third-party supplier, vendor or
VAR set forth below (the "Third Party"), and in connection with the services to be provided thereby, desires for
Paymentech to provide the Third Party with certain information relating to Merchant's card processing account with
Paymentech, including confidential password and login information betonging to Merchant (the "Information").
Merchant understands and acknowledges that the misuse or unauthorized disclosure of the Information by the Third
Parfy could allow unauthorized persons to access Merchant's account, conduct unauthorized transactions on
Merchant's account, or otherwise cause Merchant substantial harm for which Paymentech shall not be responsible or
liable. Merchant hereby authorizes Paymentech to disclose the Information to the Third Party, and hereby agrees to
waive and release Paymentech from any and all claims existing now or arising hereafter, caused by, arising out of or
in any way relating to such disclosure by Paymentech and/or any use, misuse or unauthorized disclosure of the
Information by the Third Party or any other third party which may obtain such information directly (or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries) flom the Third Party.

Third Parry Name: Xpress Bill Pay
Address: 1656 S. East Bay Blvd. #150 Provo, UT, 84606
Fax: 800-768-0535

3. Miscellaneous. With exception of the Merchant Agreement, which is incorporated herein and made a parl
hereof by reference, this Addendum (including all schedules, riders and exhibits attached thereto) embodies the
paÉies' final, complete and exclusive agreement with respect to the subject matter. This Addendum shall supersede
all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings and representations, written or oral. Any waiver,
amendment, or modification of this Addendum, or any of its terms, must be in writing and signed by the party
against whom such waiver, amendment or modification is sought to be enforced. No waiver by either party of any
breach of this Addendum shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach or any subsequent breach; nor shall such
waiver affect either party's right thereafter to enforce any provision of this Addendum or to exercise any right or
remedy in the event of any other default.

Paymentech, LLC
(Corporate Name)

By: By:

Printed Name:

Title:

Printed Name:

Title:

F82



trHAsE l-^r* Merchant Application and Agreement
Paymentech
lf you make any corrections,
you MUST initial each change.

Applicât¡Qn lD: 7 424969

Rep Phone (800)824-4313

Mail requests to
E Legal address
tr DBA address

To have retrievals faxed instead of
mailed, provide fax number below:

1. Merchant Business (Federal regulations require us to collect and retain information verifying a merchant's identity )

"Doing Business As" (DBA) lnformation

Merchant DBA Name

City of McCleary

Date Business Stafed (MMffYYY)

oo / ts+s
DBA Street Address (No PO Box or Paid Mail Box)

100 S.3rd.
Telephone #

(360) 495-3667

City

McCleary

Name of Primary Contact

Wendy Collins

Merchant DBA Email Address

wendyC@CityofMccleary.com

Merchant Legal Name

City of McCleary

State of Formation

WA

Federal Tax lD/ElN (sole prop use SSN)

nl,lulolol,lolulo
Gomplete this section if different f¡om DBA lnformation.

Legal Street Address

100 S. 3rd

Telephone #

(360) 495-3667

City

McCleary

State

WA

Zip Code

98557

Fax #

Legal Email Address

wendyC@CityofMccleary.com

Business and IRS [nlormation (Please check the type of bLrsiness and how it is taxed)

taxed astrS Corporation tr C Corporation tr Partnership tr Disregarded Entityl

A Disregarded Enftfy is a business that is separate from its owner for legal purposes but the owner chooses
to "disregard' that separation for federal ¡ncome tax purposes lf an individual owns a Disregarded Entity, it is
treated as a sole proprietor lf another legal ent¡ty owns it, it is treated as a branch or division of the owner

tr Private Corporation or tr Public Corporation taxedasE S Corporation E C Corporation
E Government Agency or tr check if E Exempt from IRS backup withholding
2 Non-profit companies need to submit form 5ol C and, if exempt from sales tax, should also submit their state tax exempt certificate.

ls your business home-based? tr yes trl No

lf "Yes" above, where is the inventory located?

What merchandise do you sell or services do you provide? UTlLlTy
PAYMENTS

Has business ever been in bankruptcy? tr yes E No

What is your type of business?
ERetail ERestaurant Elodging
trAuto Rental trCash Advance EConvenience Store/Gas
EOther:
tr lnternet (You are required to list all website addresses):

www.

3. Delivery of statements, chargeback Requests, and Retrieval Requests

Statements (Select one delivery method and one address only)

E Email statements to tr Mail statements to (see pricing)
E Legal email address tr Legal address
tr DBA email address tr DBA address



lf you make any corrections, you MUST initial each change. Røv. NAPSTAND 10/2012 Page2ol4

4. Sales Information

What is the estimated annual breakdown (in %) of your annual
Payment Card Transactions?

0 o/o Via mail or phone order

1OO o/o Ecommerce - accepted on your website

0 o/o Card is swiped

0 o/o Card is present but keyed

100% Total

Do you ever charge a Customer on a recurring basis? n yes n No

lf "Yes" above, how often will you charge?
tr 30 Days tr 60 Days tr 90 Days n Annuaily
E Other:

lf Customers are required to pay a deposit, what % of total sale? o/o

lf one o¡ more individuals own your business,
I Complete section A or A and B for one or two who

have greatest % of ownership.

lf your business is a non-profit organization, publicly owned
corporation, or governmental entity,
i Complete section C only.

lf a parent company owns your business,
Enter the name of the legal entity(ies) in section A or A and B

I Provide name of Authorized Representative in Section C.

I Substitute the parent company Federal Tax lD into the SSN section.

lf Authorized Representative signing this Application is not an owner
I Complete section C only.

I Name of lndividual/Sole Proprietor or Parent Company Percentage ol
of Ownership: lo

Social Security #llI
street Address (lndividual/sole proprietor use home address) (No po Box or paid mailbox) Date of Birth

ctv State Zig Code Telephone #

fl Name of lndividual/Sole Proprietor or Parent Company Percentaoe ^'
of ownerãhip: "/o

Social Security #llll
street Address (lndividuausole Propr¡etor use home address) (No po Box or paid maitbox) Date of Birth

ctv State Zip Code Telephone #

Name of Authorized Representative Tte

The Merchant must own the bank account you provide below. chase paymentech may:
' deposit into this account amounts owed to Merchent by chase paymentech, such as
' debit this account for amounts Merchant owes to chase paymentech associated with

Merchant's Payment Card Transactions

proceeds from Merchant's Payment Card Transactions
its Merchant account, such as fees for processing

' debit this account for eny negat¡ve amounts presented, such as refunds, returns or Chargebacks

Name of Bank

Sterling Bank

Designating this bank account for the purposes ouflined above must not
violate any of Merchant's organizational documents or any agreement to
which the Merchant is a party.

Routing Number (always consists of 9 digits)ll|rr Account Number (number of digits will vary)

lllllll
The image below shows where to find your Routing Number and Account Number. Do not use the internal routing number that begins with a 5.

figfr ¿ot0G 3 ?r: Bt]ûtEoû{}.ctF
r_..-.-"*""-**-,_."_"___-"".,J t*""*.""__"**_-.."**."".-ì

|oufhg ñüñb.r lcco¡rr$ f{¿obcr
ler 9dç'ç bctwrco riË r¡ rymb$¡} {tho eügll¡ ¡cft +{ rhc f rFîbd}

oo ¡þr PtowDa clt*t( ltrmrt



lf you make any corrections, you MUST initial each change. Rev. NAPSTAND 1O/2O12 Page 3 of 4

7. Payment and Processing lnformation
lf you have previously accepted payment cards, please include your three (3) most recent monthly processing statements.

Please check all payment methods you wish to accept:

E Visa E MasterCard E Discover/JCB E American Express
tr Voyager tr Wright Express tr Gift Card tr PtN Debit

Current Payment Processor:

Has Merchant ever had a breach involving lost card data or received a
notification for any violation of the Payment Brand Rules? lyes E ruo

Total Annual Visa/MC/Discover Sales Volume (est ) $ 250,000

TotalAnnual PIN Debit Sales Volume (estimated) $

Average Ticket Amount (estimeted) $ 100

Highest Transaction Amount (estimated) $

8. American Express@ Authorization

I American Express annual processing volume is greater than $500,000.00, please prov¡de American Express SE #*:

*lf Amer¡can Expressannual processing volume is greaterthan $500,000.00 and SE #is unknown oryou would liketo apply forone, please contactAmer¡can Express
directly at (855) 894-6570

E American Express annual processing volume is, or is expected to be, $500,000.00 or less, please complete section below:

Estimated Total Annual American Express Sales Volume | $ ZS,OOO

All American Express fees are set by American Express and are subject to
change by American Express. The fees set forth herein are only quotes,
based upon the then-current American Express pricing guidelines, which
may be modified from time to time.

lf Merchant operates an interneuphysical delivery, mail order/telephone
order, or home-based business, Merchant w¡ll not be charged the Amer¡can
Express Discount Rate. lnstead, Merchant will be charged a flat monthly fee
of $7.95. lf Merchant is charged a flat monthly fee, for any reason, that fee
will cont¡nue until Merchant's American Express volume exceeds 94,9g9 in
a 12-month period. At such time American Express will begin charging
Merchant the applicable industry-specillc American Express Discount Rate.

Based on Merchant's MCC, an add¡tional per transact¡on fee may be applied
to each American Express transaction.

Estimated Average American Express Transaction Amount I $ t OO

American Express Discount Rate* Vo

American Express Prepaid/Gift Card Discount Rate' 1.95 %

An lnbound teeot0.40o/o will be applied to any charge made using an American
Express card issued by an issuer located outside ofthe United States The
lnbound fee will not be applied on international Amer¡can Express Prepaid/Gift
Card transactions.
*For Merchants with a retail or restaurant MCC, an additional 0.30% downgrade
w¡ll be charged by American Express for transactions whenever a CNp or Card
Not Present charges occurs
*Supermarket 

MCCs will be assessed a Prepaid/Gifr Card per transaction fee of
$0.20 rather than the stated Discount Rate.

By signing below, I represent that I have read and am authorized to sign and submit this application for the above entity which agrees to be bound by the Amer¡can
Express" Card Acceptance Agreement ("Agreement"), and that all information provided here¡n is true, complete and aicurate. I ãuthorize paymenteóh and American
Express Travel Related Services Company, lnc ("American Express") and American Express's agents and Affiliates to veriry the information in this application and receive
and exchange information about me personally, including by requêsting reports from consumer reporting agencies, from time to time, and disclose suih information to lheir
agents, subcontractors, Affìl¡ates, and other part¡es for any purpose permitted by law I authorize and direci Paymentech and American Express and American Express's
agents and Aff¡liates to inform me directly, or ínform the entity above, about the contents of reports about me that they have requested from consumer reporting agencies
Such ¡nformation will include the name and address of the agency furnishing the report I also authorize American Exþress to use the reports on me from consumer
reporting agencies for market¡ng and administrative purposes. I am able to read and understand the English language. I understand thai upon American Express,s approval
of the application, the entity will be provided with the Agreement and mater¡als welcoming it to American Expresã's õard acceptance progrãm.

x
Signature Date

9. Site Visit 10. IRS Certification

lf your business ¡s selected for a site visit, Chase Paymentech, or a
third party representing Chase Paymentech, w¡ll contact you at the
number provided. You MUST assist w¡th the site visit and Chase
Paymentech MUST approve the results of the site visit.
The site visit includes, but is not limited to,. an interview with you regarding the nature of your business, and. photographs ofyour business operat¡on.
lf the site visit is not completed or the results of the site visit are not
approved, Chase Paymentech may,. decline your application for a merchant account. withhold yourfunds, or

. terminate your Agreement with Chase Paymentech and close
your Merchant account

To help expedite the process, we require the following information:

Best phone # to contact you: Preferred language:
E English E Spanish

! Other:Best time to reach you:

Under penalty of perjury, I certiff that:
1. The number shown on this form (Section 1) is my correct taxpayer

identification number (or I am wait¡ng for a number to be issued to me),
and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from
backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notifìed by the lnternal
Revenue Service (lRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a
result of a failure to report all interest in dividends, or (c) the IRS has
notifìed me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3 I am a U.S. citizen or other U S. person.

Certifícation I nstructions
You must cross out and initial #2 above if you have been notified by the
IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding.

IRS Form W-9 instructions aveilable upon request.



Rev. NAPSTAND 10/2012 Page 4 of4

I 1. Authorized Representative(s)

The first four pages of this document are the Merchant's Appl¡cation to
establish a Merchant account with Paymentech, LLC ("Ghase
Paymentech") and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. ("Member"). Once
submitted, the Application belongs to Chase Paymentech and Member.
Any set up fee paid by Merchant is non-refundable. The Application is
subject to approval by Chase Paymentech and Member lf the Application
is approved, Chase Paymentech will establish one or more Merchant
account(s). All Merchant accounts will be governed by the entire
Agreement, which includes: the Application, the Terms and Conditions,
Schedule A (pricing), and any amendments, supplements or modifications
provided to you.

As a person who submits the Application on behalf of Merchant and who
signs this document on behalf of Merchant, l, the undersigned, certify that. I am an owner, partner, officer or other authorized representative of

the Merchant ("Authorized Representative")
. I have been duly authorized to

. submit the Application, and all information contained therein,
on behalf of the Merchant

. sign the Application and Agreement on behalf of Merchant. legally bind the Merchant to the Agreement.

Through its Authorized Representative(s), Merchant. represents and warrants that all information contained within the
Application as well as any information submitted in conjunction
with the Application is true, complete, and not misleading. represents and warrants that it owns the bank account provided in
Section 6

. represents and warrants that it has received a complete copy of the
Agreement, including the Terms and Conditions for Merchant
Agreement and Schedule A

. agrees to be legally bound by the Agreement

. understands that any unilateral changes to the pre-printed text of any
part of the Agreement may result in Ghase Paymentech declining
Merchant's Application or terminating the Agreement. agrees that Chase Paymentech, Member, or their designees, may. investigate and verify the credit and financial ¡nformation

of Merchant
. obtain consumer and commercial credit reports on Merchant and

its owne(s) from time to time
. use consumer and commercial credit reports on Merchant and its

owne(s) in connection with the establishment and maintenance
of Merchant's account and Agreement. agrees that Member and Chase Paymentech may share cred¡t,

financial information about Merchant and Chase Paymentech.

The lnternal Revenue Service does not require your consent to any provision of this document other than the certification required to avoid backup
withholding (See Section 10 above)

Authorized Representative: Signer's name must appear in Section 5A, 58, or 5C

x
Signature Print Name Date

Authorized Representetive: Signer's name must appear in Section SA, 58, or SC

x
Signature Print Name Date

1 2. lndividual Guarantor(s)

The person(s) ect¡ng as individual guaranto(s) must have an ownership ¡nterest in Merchant and must be listed in Section 5 of this Application.
As an individual(s) who agrees to be personally responsible for Merchant's account with Chase Paymentech (a "Guarantor"), I

' certify I have received and reviewed a complete copy of the Agreement, . agree that Chase Paymentech, Member, or their designees, may
including the Application, Terms and Conditions, and Schedule A investigate and verify the credit and fìnancial information about me and. certify I have read the Agreement, including, without limitation, the may obtain consumer credit reports on me from time to time
"Personal Guaranty" section at the end of the Terms and Conditions . agree that Chase Paymentech, Member, or their designees, may use. agree to be bound as a Guarantor of the Merchant's obligations under such consumer credit reports in connection with establishing and
the Agreement in accordance with the "Personal Guaranty" section of maintaining the Merchant's account and Agreement
the Terms and Conditions

. certify that I have an ownership ¡nterest in Merchant

Guarantor:

x

. agree that all business references, including financial institutions, may
share my credit and financial information with Chase Paymentech

Signature Print Name Date

Guarantor:

Signature Print Name Date

lf any of the information provided in this Merchant Application and Agreement changes,
you must notify Chase Paymentech of such change(s) as soon as possible.

lnternal Use Only: Approved by Paymentech, LLC for itself and on behalf of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A

Signature Tte Date



From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Check List

848-6761"

o 4 page

o 1 page

o 4 page

Rowe, Brandon [Brandon.Rowe@ChasePaymentech.com]
Tuesday, October 16,2012 9:52 AM
Wendy Collins
'Jared Swinford'; Paul Grinceri
Chase/Xpress Bill Pay Follow Up
City of McCleary Application.doc; City of McCleary Pricing.pdf; SETUP DTSCLOSURE
AUTHORIZATION.doc

Wendy,

It was a pleasure to speak with you on today. As we discussed, I have attached the
pricing sheet that we will need back along with the application and Setup Disclosure Form.

Scan and Email back or Fax back Attn: Brandon i_855-

Application
Setup Disclosure Form
Pricing Sheet (Please sign each page at bottom)

Thanks in Advance!

Brandon Rowe

214-849-362s

*randon flowe I F.*cour¡i fx*cutrv* | ûhase $Layment*ch
14221 Ðallas Parkv*ay, llall*s ì-X. 75254 I

T.2'1,4.S49.3S2S iì"oil Free $ûû.S24.4313x 3025 lË 2id ü49.Sô2S 
I

JPI\4arg*n Chas* & üo

Learn more ak¡out Chase Paymentech SolutionsrLLC payment processing
services at www. chasepaymentech. com.

THIS MESSAGE TS CONFIDENTIAL. This e-mail message and any attachments are
proprietary and confidentiaf information intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you may
not print, distribute, or copy this message or any attachments. If you



have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by
return e-mail and delete thls message and any attachments from your
computer.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: October 18,2012
Re: Gutter Replacement

The gutters of six City owned facilities were damaged by the snow storm in early 2012.
These buildings must be repaired prior to the wet season. The buildings are a public
restroom, and park kitchen at Beerbower Park, Timberland Library located on South 4th

Street, and several buildings at our Wastewater Treatment Facility Plant.

The work is to be completed via the limited public works process by gutter contractors.
A copy of the notification, scope, proposal, and contract has been transmitted to three
local gutter contractors. Copies of the proposal are due aI4:00 PM on Friday October 19.
As such, a recommendation and requested action will be provided with a summary of the
bids at the Council Meeting.

Staff Recommendation:

Will be provided at the Council Meeting.

Action Requested:

Will be requested at the Council Meeting.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: October I8,2012
Re: Wildcat Sewer Supplies

Over the last couple years two residential structures located in the wildcat development
on the north end of town have had several sewer backups. Aside from the personnel
impacts, continued sewer backups into the residences are unacceptable. Todd took the
liberty to bring House Brothers out to video the existing line, which identified several
low spots in the line allowing water and material to accumulate. Rather than replace the
line in its current location, which is between two houses along a tree and fence line, we
have found an alternative path to maintain service to the property in the right of way.

Todd solicited supply bids from three companies. The companies and bid amounts (less
Washington State Sales Tax) are shown below.

Supplier Bid Amount (Less WSST)
Ferguson Waterworks ............... ..........$2,487.85
HD Fowler .......52,644.53
HD Supply .......52,642.15

Staff Recommendation:

Staff believes continued impacts to these properties are unacceptable and a correction is
necessary. The solution presented is the lowest cost alternative to correct the existing
deficiency.

Action Requested:

Please authorize the City to proceed with the procurement of supplies from Ferguson
Waterworks.



STAFF'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.8., Director of Public Works
Date: August 15,2012 / Rev. October 17,2012
Re: Commercial Utility Service

A commercial building owner contacted the City regarding changing the service
configuration of the site to reduce the utility rates charged to the property. After a
thorough review, the conclusion was not quite as expected, nor as practiced. A copy of
the memorandum documenting the review is attached for your review and reference. To
reduce the total pages copied, the Appendices have been omitted. If you wish to have a
copy of the appendices, please let us know.

Ultimately, at this point in time, we wish to confirm that the language in the Municipal
Code and associated Resolutions, as referenced in the memorandum, is consistent with
the Council's vision of implementing these resolutions and the Municipal Code.

In the event the language is consistent with the intended implementation, we will proceed
with the recommendations made in the memorandum. Obviously if the intended vision
differs, we must correct this difference.

As suggested by counsel, we have contacted the following agencies to conhrm their
approach to commercial water billing:

o Elma - one base rate plus consumption per meter (similar to McCleary)
o Montesano - one base rate plus consumption per meter (similar to McCleary)
o Hoquiam - one base rate plus consumption per meter (similar to McCleary)
o Aberdeen - one meter equivalent size (MES) plus consumption per meter (similar

to McCleary)

Staff Recommendation:

The approach laid out by the current language seems reasonable and passes the infamous
"common sense test".

Action Requested:

Please consider confirming the language in the Municipal Code and associated
resolutions is consistent with the Council's vision.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: October 17,2012
Re: Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

Last meeting Council indicated a review of the email from Ecotality would be beneficial
to determine the appropriate path for this subject. A copy of the October 8 email is
attached.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff still believes low risk of these two items is appropriate for having one quick
charging station and two standard charging stations constructed for free. Additionally, as
we understand it, after presentation of the cost estimates, the City has the authority to
authorize or reject continuation ofthe project.

Action Requested:

Please confirm that the City wishes to execute the revised agreements presented in
September.



Nick Bird

From: Ben Hoover [BHoover@ecotality.com]Sent: Monday, October 08,2012 3:48 PM
To: Nick Bird
Gc: Colin Mercer
Subject: RE: CouncilOK
Attachments: image001.gif; image0O2.jpg; imageO03.jpg; image004.jpg; imageO14.jpg; imageO15 jpg;

imageO16.jpg; image017.jpg; imageOl8 jpg

Hi Nick and Colin-

Thanks again for your time and interest. Our responses are noted below in ORANAGE.

We will need to note all agreed upon changes in an amendment format (which I will draft when we reach agreement )-
this is a requirement from our legal dept (to help coordinate and review edits across the hundreds/thousands of
agreements we have under the EV Project).

Thanks ! Looking forward to your thoughts and if you want to proceed to the next steps.

Ben

Ben Hoover
Business Development Executive - NW Region

bhoover@ecotalitv.com | +1.425.202.6077 bthk
ECOtality North America - Seattle Office

1326 F¡fth Ave. Suite 427

seanle, wA 98101-2608

ecotal¡tv.com I blinknetwork.com I theevproiect.com

c2: +7.206.755.675t

f: +1.206.381.3832

O ality
tt^toAo EcrY

Disclaimer: This message is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged and confidential information. lf you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. lf you receive this message in error,
please promptly notify the sender and delete this message.

From: Nick Bird fmailto:NickB@cityofmccleary.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 06,201210:41 AM
To: Ben Hoover
Cc: Colin Mercer
Subject: RE: CouncilOK

Good Morning Ben,

As Colin indicated, we have received comments from our City Attorney, which are summarized below. I have also
included a pdf of the Attorney's memorandum for you use should clarification be needed on the information shown
below.



To fínalize this process, would it be possible to make the necessary changes to the existing agreements rather than issue
an amendment to each agreement? We believe that this approach would provide cleaner record keeping for all parties.

With that being said, the suggested modifications are shown below with additions underlined and Celetiens strieken:

L. Section 1.1.1; Please revise the second sentence to read, "associated with performing any such alterations,
including, without limitation, the cost of construction, restoration, and any increased operating costs resulting
from such alterations". Accepted - will note in amendment

2. Section 1.13; Please revise the sentence to read, "... and Licensee intends to share collected revenues from the
EVSE ." - Accepted - we will add in our standard language around the revenue
share percentages (50/50 split) in an amendment. Fyi- this will not have driver/user costs noted - since this is a
program element and not a contractual component.

3. Section 5.2 (DCFC); Reference to restoration should be Section 5.3 not 4.4. Agreed/accepted - will not in
amendment

4. Section 5.1 & 6.1 (DCFC): Termination without cause should be authorized for both parties or neither party.
Please revise accordingly. Additionally, removal of the unit identified under Section 5 (Section 6 for DCFC) must
reference restoration under Section 4.4 and 5.3, respectively. - Can not agree to mutual termination w/ out
cause. Since you are agreeing to use of federal funds our participants can not terminate w/out cause -
therefore preventing other hosts to use these funds for their project. Hope this is something that you can agree
to - this is a deal breaker on our end.

5.Section9;Pleaserevisethefirstsentencetoread,,,andmaybehanddelivered,@
p€s+agef+epaid
and postage prepaid. or delivered by a nationally recognized courier service." - Accepted - will be noted in
amendment

6. Section 20; Time period previously referenced in Section 5/6 should be consistent with Section 20. Please revise
Section 20 to state 10 Days. Additionally, please revise the second sentence to read, "... including damages and
specific performance, as identified in Section 7." - Accepted - will be noted in amendment

7. Please Add Section 25; Jurisdiction. Jurisdiction and venue for any actions arising out of this Agreement shall be
in Grays Harbor County, Washington. - We can not agree to this. l'his also is a deal breaker.

Hopefully I didn't miss anything, but if you have any questions, please feel free to let us know!

Thank you,
Nick

Nicholas D. Bird, P.E.

Director of Public Works

CiÇ of McCleary - 100 S. 3rd Street - McCleary, WA 98557
(3601 495-3667 ext 103; (360) 495-3097 (fax)

From: Ben Hoover
Sent: Tuesday, October 02,20t2 12:04 PM

To: Colin Mercer
Cc: Nick Bird
Subject: RE: Council OK



Great.
Thanks !

Ben

Ben Hoover
Business Development Executive - NW Region

bhoover@ecotality.com | +L.425.2O2.6077 bthk
ECOtal¡ty North America - Seattle Office

1326 Fifth Ave. Su¡te 427

Seattle, WA 98101-2608

ecotalitv.com I blinknetwork.com I theevproiect.com

c2: +1.206.755.675I

f: +1.206.381.3832

e a lity
l'¡A9OAQ:tCfY

Disclaimer: This message is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged and confidential information. lf you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. lf you receive this message in error,
please promptly notiff the sender and delete this message.

From : Colin Mercer Imailto : Col in M@cityofmcclea ry.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02,2012 11:33 AM
To: Ben Hoover
Cc: Nick Bird
Subject: RE: Council OK

Hi Ben

We received a Memorandum from our City Attorney with a few items he has comments on, as soon as Nick and the
Mayor have reviewed his comments we will forward something to you right away.
Colin

Colin Mercer
Acting Building Official

City of McCleary - 100 5. 3rd Street - McCleary, WA 98557
(360) 49s-3667 ext 111; (360) 495-3097 (fax)

From: Ben Hoover
Sent: Tuesday, October 02,2012 10:11 AM
To: Colin Mercer
Subject: RE: Council OK

HiColin-

Just checking in on the agreement signature status. Give a shout if you have any remaining questions.

I will process as soon as I receive them and this will kick off the next steps of site-visit and contractor estimates.

Thanks!



Ben

Ben Hoover
Business Development Executive - NW Region

bhoover@ ecotalitv.com | +t.425.2O2.6O77 brhk
ECOtality North America - Seattle Office

1326 Fifth Ave. Suite 427

Seattle, WA 98101-2608

ecotalitv.com I blinknetwork.com I theevoroiect.com

c2i +1.206.755.6757

f: +1.206.381.3832

Ben Hoover
Business Development Executive - NW Region

bhoover@ ecotalitv.com | +1.425.202.6O77

O ality
|¡A50AO ECrY

bthk

Disclaimer: This message is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged and confidential information. lf you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. lf you receive this message in error,
please promptly notify the sender and delete this message.

From: Ben Hoover
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 4:41 PM

To: Colin Mercer
Subject: RE: Council OK

Thanks Colin!

Sorry for the delayed response. This is good news.

Yes, we need to have the contracts signed and then we can move forward w/ the estimate phase.

Feel free to sign and scan /email back to me - if that works best for you. Or you can fax. Whichever you prefer.

Let me check on the additional location option process. I think we can move fonryard w/ the identified location and the
signed agreements now (to meet the credit deadline - to allow you to get the most SS available) and then if the address
changes we can amend via an addendum, etc.

Make sense?

Thanks again for your time and interest! This will be a fun project to work together with you and your team.

Ben

ECOtaliÇ North America - Seattle Office

1326 Fifth Ave. Suite 427

Seattle, WA 98101-2608

ecotalitv.com I blinknetwork.com I theevproiect,com

c2: +t.206.755.6L5t

O ality
nAtoAo EcrY



f: +1.206.381.3832

Disclaimer: This message is for the intended rec¡p¡ent only and may contain privileged and confidential information. lf you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. lf you receive this message in error,
please promptly notiff the sender and delete this message.

From : Col i n Mercer [ma i lto : Col i n M @cib¿ofmcclea rv. com]
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 20L211:30 AM
To: Ben Hoover
Subject: CouncilOK

Hi Ben

The council has approved us moving forward with having the agreements reviewed by our city attorney,
Do you actually need to have those returned signed before we can move on to the estimate phase?

At last nights meeting, a council member asked if we could look at the transit station as a possible location as well.
So I need to provide any additional information to you for adding an additional location to be considered?

Thanks Colin

Colin Mercer
Acting Building Offìcial

City of McCleary - 100 S. 3rd Street - McCleary, WA 98557
(360) 495-3667 et<tIlI; (360) 495-3097 (fax)



HAROLD LeMAY ENTERPRISES, INC.
420,1 OLYMPIC HIGHWAY EAST

ABEFDEEN, WASHINGTON 9852O

Phone 360-533-1 251

October 17,2012

Mayor and Council Members
Citv of McClearv
10ó South 3'd Street
McCleary, WA 98557

Re: Contract for Garbage, Recyclables and Yard Waste Collection, Annual Increase

Dear Mayor Dent and Council Members,

The Company is requesting the garbage and recycling rates be increased effective
January 1,2013 pursuant to item 32 of the Garbage and Curbside Recycling Contract.

The Consumer Price Index for one year ending Jwe 2012 has increased2.So/o. The
contract allows 80% of the CPI for a2.24% increase in the existing rates and the pass

through ofany disposal increase,

Regulatory changes requiring storm water treatment at the Central Transfer Station and
related costs combined with the CPI adjustments for operatíons and disposal require the
County to increase the disposal fee at the Central Transfer Station effective January l,
2013. The disposal fee will increase by $5,75 a ton. The current rate of $87.50 per ton
will change to $93.25 perton.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the calculations, we would be happy
to meet at your convenience. I can be reached at (360) 533-8294 or
PaulDi@WasteConnections.com . It's always a pleasure working with you.

Your consideration is appreciated.

Sincerely,%
Paul Dionne
Manager

Cc: Jeff Harwood, Kevin Joyce, Tom Rupert
V/endy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer

DIVISION OF HABOLD LeMAY ENTERPRISES, lNC.
Member of:

National Solid Waste Management Assocìation
Washington Befuse and Becycling Association



GRÁ.YS HARBOR COUNTY

ResolutionNo. áolâ- /oo

,4, RESOLUTION imposing ratss zurd charges for cert¿in water, se\\'er, and solid waste services in
Grays Harbor Cormt¡ lVashington, amendingResolutions No.02-113, No.2003-129,2004-42,2005-i8,
200 5 -726, 20A6 -ñ, 20A7 -73'1, 2008-1 52, 2009 -20, 20 I 0- 1 3 3 a¡ d 20 i 1 -08 L

WEEREAS, 'w&tor, sêwer, and solid waste sorvices provided by Grays Ilarbor County

{"Coun!y') are critical to the health and q'elfare ofthc eitizens of the County; ancl

WHEREAS, rate adjustmenß are necessary from time to time to eßure that suffioient revenue
sxists to properly maintain the County's utilities and provide adequate services to County residents and

businesses; and

NOW TTEREFORE BE IT RESOL\¿ED hy the Board of Counþ Commissioners r:f Grays
Elarbor Counþ., IFashington, as foliows:

Section 7. Solid'Wastc Tippiog X'ees/Central Tr¡nsfer Station. The Countyhereby imposes the
following rate schedule fcr disposing of solid waste at tre County's Central Transfer Station, 4201

O$anpic Higbway east ofAberdeem.

Solid'Waste Tinoine
Period TinninsFee Der Ton
From and after 7/7113 $93.2s

ADOPTED tni*SO"y of l)¿¡klber. ,2û12.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS GRAYS IIARBOR COUNTY, WASHINGTON

2*¿n<oå

Atrest:

Donna McCallum, Clerk of theBoa¡d

Torry üri[is, Chairnan

Mike'Wilson, Commissioner

F[erb Weloh, Commissioner

ü.\PS\Util ities\Lee\Uti liti€ñ\Utilit¡r Rates\l3mfora;.dorr



EXHIBIT A

CITY OF McCLEARY

RJITES EFFECTIVE OT/OL/2013

RESOLUTION NO.

AS AI{EIIDED

A RESOLIITION REI.ATTNG TO PT'BLIC
SERVICES; ESTABLISHING AIID CONFIRMTNG
FEES; ¡lND PROVIDING FOR EFE:ECTIVE DATES.

RECITAI,S

I. Pursuant to Resolution , the Council and

Mayor set forth fees to be charged for specified city provided

services and provided for certain mechanisms in relation to

the adjustment thereof. The fees were set after analysis by

the Mayor and councif, after receiving the advice of LeMay,

rnc. , and city staff, as to the minimum levefs necessary to

adequatery maintain and provide funding for the various

services involved.

2. The necessi-ty of the continued colfection of the

authorized level-s of fees and the mechanisms for thelr

adjustment has been confirmed by the Mayor and council.

3. Pursuant to review of the provisions of



Resofution carried out by staff of the city and LeMay,

modification in certain areas have been determined to be

necessary to reflect a number of factors, including the

decision of the city to cease the provision of bilring

services. Thus, it is found to be appropriate to incorporate

those changes in this resolution.

4- rt is the intention of the Mayor and counciJ-, in

the adoption of this resolution, to achieve the continuing

goal of providing the citizens adequate servj_ce and protecting

the heafth and safety of the Citizens through continuation of

a program of mandatory soÌid waste disposal.

5. while only certain areas are changed, it is found

be in the interest of operational efficiency and ease of

reference to adopt the entirety of the schedul-e and repeal the

existing resolution.

NOVü THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MCCLEARYT THE MAYOR SIGNING IN

AUTHBNTICATION THEREOF :

sECTroN rz commencing upon the dates set forth in

Section II and continuing t.hereafter until changed as provided

therein, the provislon of solid waste service within the



corporate limit

conditions, and

shalf be carried out pursuant to the terms,

rates set forth as follows:

Effective Date

A. RESÍDENTTAL

Any extra container (30 gat)

l. Cart Rates

G5gallon / 30 gallon insert once
per month

65 gallon once per month

65 gallon every other week

65 gallon weekly

Special call - each

90 gallon once per month

90 gallon every other week

90 gallon weekly

Special call - each

Return Trips, 60 or g0 gallons

B. COMMERCIAL

l. Gart Rates

65 gallon every other week

65 gallon weekly

90 gallon every other week

90 gallon weekly

1t1t2013 1t1t2014 1t1t2015

4.14 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

10.23 $

14.01 $

19.37 $

29.81 $

8.95 $

15.82 $

26.52 $

38.21 $

12.74 $

12.98 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

1e.37 $
29.81 $

26.52 $

38.21 $

$

$

$

$



Return Trips, 60 or 90 gallons

C. CONTAINER RATES -
Regular Seruice

Effective Date

1cu. Yard

Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

1.5 cu. Yard

Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

2 cu. Yard

Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

3 cu. Yard

Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

4 cu. Yard

Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

5 cu. Yard
Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

6 cu. Yard

Each additional dump per week

Special Dump

Return Trips, Containers

1t1t2014 111t2015

12.98 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

111t2013

86.17

73.40

27.73

132.90

116.74

39.37

170.29

143.80

50,70

224.O3

195.80

68.20

299.99

269.26

89.92

370.84

324.43

103.67

440.41

398.s4

117.41

25.97 $

D. Temporary Container Service



Effective Date

Delivery charge

Rental (per day)

1 yard each dump

1.5 Yard each dump

2Yard each dump

E. Hourly Rate:

Effective Date

Rate (per hour)

1t1t2014 1t1t2015

1t1t2014 111t2015

L/L/20L3 L/L/20L4
ç 22.0L $

$ 15.78 $

F. Loose I'faterial :

Effective Date
1 to 4 cubic yards
Additional cu yards

G. Charge for carry or roII ouÈ:

Effective Date
Resldent; monthly 5 to 25 ft
For each added 25 ft

Commercial; per pick up each 25 ft

H. Drive-in Charges:

Effective Date
Drive-ins on drlveways over I2S feet
Residentiaf per month
Commercial per pick up

f. Drop Box Service:

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

111t2013

'T8.75

o.54

22.11

28.97

36.46

1t1t2013

49.97

L/L/20t3
ç 2.39
ê '1 trrv _L. J_L

$ 0.36

t/L/20L4
$

$

$

L/L/20L4L/L/2OL3

$ 7. 69
5 r.11

$

Þ



Effective Date
10/20 yard first pick up per month
I0/20 yard each additionaf pick up
25 yard first pick up per month
25 yard each additional pick up
30 yard first pick up per month
30 yard each additionat pick up
40 yard fírst pick up per month
40 yard each additionat pick up

L0/20 yard initial delivery
IO/20 yard per pick up
I0/20 yard rent per calendar day
25 yard initial delivery
25 yard per pick up
25 yard rent per calendar day
30 yard lnitial delivery
30 yard per pick up
30 yard rent per calendar day
40 yard initial delivery
40 yard per pick up
40 yard rent per calendar day

K. Customer Owned Compactor Drop Box

Effective date
15 Yard each scheduled pick up
20 Yard each scheduled pick up
24 Yard each schedufed pick up
30 Yard each schedul_ed pick up
40 yard each scheduled pick up

L. Additional charges

Add disposal_ to haul charges
Drop Box Lids: per month

L/L/20t3
ç 2r4.19
$ r¡6.29
Ç zz4.58
$ l_¿r.48
s 245. 3s
$ 151. B7

ç 266.13
$ rz3.68

$ 135.2s
$ 139.40
q / o?
Y =. 

JJ

$ 135.25
$ 1¿1 .1r
$ 5. 4s
$ r:5.25
ç r6L.22
$ s.gr
$ 135.25
$ 191.34
$ 6.7s

L/L/20t3
ç 793.42
$ 198.61
$ 203.80
fi 209.00
ç 234.91

t/L/20L4
$

$

$
ê

$

I
$

$

$

$

$

'l
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

t/L/20L4
$

$

$

$

$

$ r2.41

M. In addition to the sums stated by the prior



paragraphs, there shalf be an additional $1.75 per customer

per month added to the basic coflection charge by and as

costs of the city's billing and coflection, incÌuding

enforcement actions, to the extent and in the manner allowed

by law, undertaken by the city to assure compliance with the

mandatory solid waste disposal provisions of the city code.

This charge shaff be assessed as against each bill for
service rendered. Additionally, state-imposed or city-ímposed

excise tax shal-l be added to the extent and in the manner

provided by law.

SECTION II: INTERPRETATION

A. The rates established by Section I shall be

effective as of the 1st day of January, 2OIO.

B. The annual adjustment provided for therein shalf
be implemented as provided. Rates set by the crry oF

MCCLEARY/HEROT,¡ LCMAY ENTERPR]SES/ INC. CONTRACT FOR GARBAGE,

RECYCLABLES ÄND YARD VüASTE COLLECTION; Section 32, Rates and

Rate Adjustments Items A. and B.

C. As of the date of the adoption of this

resolution, Resolution shafl be deemed repealed,

superseded and of no further effect, but such repeal and

supersession shall- not effect the any obligation of a customer



arising from services delivered under the provision of any

prior resolution or enactment, incl-uding Resolution 6L4.

PASSBD THTS DAy OF , 2Ot2, by the City

Councif of the City of McCJ,eary, and signed in approval

therewith this

CITY OF McCI,BARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

WENDY COLLfNS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, Cíty Attorney



CITY: McCLEARY20l3 RATE TNCREASE

CPI-1st haff 2011/ 1st hatf 2012 = 1+(23O.815t2237.344)-1=O.O2B
Contract Adjustment 80% X 0.028 = 0.0224 (2.24o/o)

Disposal lncrease $5.75 / 2000 lbs = $0.0029 per pound
(65 gal = 64 lbs & 95 gal = 96 tbs) (1 cubic vârd = 180 tbs)

October 16,2012

Item l.

Service
1. (1) 65/30 gallon Monthty
2. (1) 65 gallon Monthly
3. (1) 65-gallon EOW
4 (1) 65-gallon Weekly
5. Additional65 gal each
6 (1) 9O-gallon Monthly
7. (1) 90-gallon EOW
I (1) 90-gallon Weekly
9. Additional 95 gal each

Return Trips, 60 or g0 gallons

Item ll.
Extra container: boxes, bags or cans
not to exceed 30 gallons, each unit

Item lll.
Minimum monthly charge for commercial
Commercial Cart Service
1. (1) 65-gallon EOW
2. (1) 65-gallon Weekly
3 (1)90-gallon EOW
4. (1) 90-gallon Weekly

Return Trips, 60 or 90 gallons

2011 Rate CPI-ADJ
$ 9.72 $ 0.16
g 13.24 $ 0.21
$ 18.1r $ o.2e
$ 27.62 $ 0.44
$ 8.37 $ 0.13
$ 14 86 $ 0.24
$ 24.72 $ 0.40
$ 35.16 $ 0.56
$ 11.89 $ 0.19

CPI-ADJ Disposal 2013 Rate
$ o.22 $ 009 $ 10.23
$ 0.30 $ 0.19 $ 14.01
$ o.42 $ 0.40 $ 19.37
$ 0.64 $ 0.80 $ 2e.81
$ 0.19 $ 0.19 $ 8.ss
$ 0.34 $ 0.28 $ 1s.82
$ 0.57 $ O.0o $ 26.52
$ 0.81 $ 1.21 $ 38.21
$ o.27 $ 0.28 $ 12.74

o.42
0.64
o.57
0.81

o.28

Disposal
$ 0.04
$ 0.07
$ 0.16
$ 0.31

$ 0.07
$ 0.11

$ 0.23
$ 0.47
$ 0.r1

2012Rate
$ e.91

$ 13.52
$ 18.56
$ 28.37
$ 8.58
$ 15.21

$ 2s.3s
$ 36.19
$ 12.19

12.50 $ 0.20

386 $ 0.06 $

18.11 $ 0.29 $

$ 12.70 $ 0.28 $ 12.98

3.96$ 0.09$ 0.09$ 4.14

18.56 $ 0.42 S o.4o $ 19.37

0.40 $ r9.37
0.80 $ 29.81
0.60 $ 26.52
1.21 $ 38.21

$ 12.98

$

$
$
$
$

$

18.1'1

27.62
24.72
35.16

o.2e $
o.44 $
o.40 $
0.56 $

o.o4 $

0.16 $

0.16 $
0.31 $
o.23 $
o.47 $

$

18.56 $
28.37 $
25.35 $
36.1s $

12.70 $

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

12.50 $ 0.20



Cart roll out charge each 5 to 25 ft
For each added 25 ft

Item lV
Item E. Quantity and commercial rates
Commodity

1 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup each

1.5 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup each

2 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup each

3 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup each

4 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup each

5 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup per week

2.34 $ 0.05
1.47 $ 0.03

2012 Rate CPI-ADJ Disposat2011 Rate

$ 7s.e1 $ r.za
$ 67.62 $ 1.08
$ 25.ee $ o.42

$ 123.38 $ 1.97 $ 1.32
$ 107.82 $ 1.73 $ 1.32
$ 36.85 $ 0.59 $ 0.30

$ 2.30 $ 004
$ 1.45 $ 002

$
$

$ 0.88 $
$ 0.88 $
$ 020 $

$ 2.3e
$ 1.s1

$ 157.85
$ 132.35
$ 47.40

2011 Rate
$ 206.55
$ 179.37
$ 63.s5

$ 276.63
$ 247.05
$ 83.76

CPI-ADJ
$ 3.30
$ 2.87
$ 1.02

$ 4.43
$ 3.95
$ 1.34

Disposal
$ 2.63
$ 2.63
$ 0.61

82.O7

69.58
26.61

126.67
110.86
37.74

162.13
136.22
48.56

212.49
184.87
6s.17

284.57
254.51

85.91

351.66
306.26

98.84

2012Rate

$ 86.17
$ 73.40
$ 27.73

$ 132.90
$ 116.74
$ 39.37

$ 170.29
$ 143.80
$ s0.70

$ 224.03
$ 195.80
$ 68.20

$ 299.99
$ 269.26
$ 89.92

$ 370.84
g 324.43
$ 103.67

$ 2.53 $ 1.75
g 2.12 $ 1.75
$ 0.76 $ 0.41

1.84 $ 2.26
1.56 $ 2.26
0.60 $ 0.52

$ 3.39
$ 3.39
$ 0.78

$ 4.52
$ 4.52
$ 1.04

Disposal
$ 6.79
$ 6.79
$ 1.s7

6.37 $ 9.05
5.7O $ 9.05
1.92 $ 2.09

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$ 2.84
$ 2.48
$ 08s

$ 3.63
$ 3.05
$ 1.oe

$ 4.76
$ 414
$ 1.46

$
$
$

$ 7.88
$ 6.86
g 2.21

$ 3s1 $
$ 3.51 $
$ 0.81 $

$
$
$

341.80 $ 5.47 $ 4.39 $
297.12 $ 4.75 $ 4.39 $
e6.29 $ 1.54 $ 1.01 $

$ 11.31

$ 1 1.31

$ 2.61



6 cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Special or Additional pickup each

I cubic yard box
One pickup per week
Each additional dump per week
Each additional pickup

Return Trips, Containers

Item Vll.
Permanent Drop Box

20 cubic yard drop box
First haul each month
Each additional haul

25 cubic yard drop box
First haul each month
Each additional haul

30 cubic yard drop box
First haul each month
Each additional haul

40 cubic yard drop box
First haul each month
Each additional haul

$
$
$

$
$
$

$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

405.73
365.42
108.82

206.20
131.20

216.20
136.20

236.20
146.20

256.20
167.20

6.49
5.85
1.74

3.30
2.10

3.46
2.18

3.78
2.34

4.10
2.68

5.26
5.26
1.22

25 00 o.40

417.49
376.53
111.78

$ 25.40 $ 0.57

13.57 $ 440.41
13.57 $ 398.54
3.13 $ 117 .41

$ 2s.97

$ 214.19
$ 136.29

$ 224 58

$ 141.48

$ 245.35
$ rs1.87

$ 266.13
$ 173.68

$
$
$

$
$
$

$

$
$
$

$
$
$

-$-$
-$-$
-$-$

$ e35 $
$ 843 $
$ 250 $

$-$-$-
$-$-$-
$-$-$-

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

209.50
133.30

219.66
138.38

239.98
148.54

260.30
169.88

4.69
2.99

4.92
3.10

5.38
3.33

s.83
3.81



Temoorary
20 cubic yard drop box

Delivery
Rent per day
Each pickup

25 cubic yard drop box
Delivery
Rent per day

Each pickup

30 cubic yard drop box
Delivery
Rent per day
Each pickup

40 cubic yard drop box
Delivery
Rent per day
Each pickup

Customer owned compactor

15 cubic yard compactor drop box
Each scheduled pickup
Special pickups

20 cubic yard compactor drop box
Each scheduled pickup
Special pickup

24 cubic yard compactor drop box
Each scheduled pickup
Special pickup

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

130.20
4.75

134.20

130.20
5.25

142.20

130.20
5.75

155.20

130.20
6.50

184.20

186.20

191.20

196.20

2.08
0.08
2.15

2.08
0.08
2.28

2.O8

0.10
2.95

132.28
4.83

136.35

132.28
5.33

144.48

132.28
5.84

157.68

132.28
6.60

187.15

1 89.1 I

194.26

199.34

2.96
0.11
3.05

2.96
0.12
3.24

2.96
0.13
3.53

2.96
0.15
4.19

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$

$

$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$ 135 25
$ 4.s3
$ 139.40

$ 135.25
$ 5.45
$ 147.71

$ 135.25
$ 5.e7
s 161.22

$ 135.25
$ 6.7s
$ 191 .34

$ 2.08
$ 0.09
$ 2.48

$
$
$

$ z.ge
$-

$ 3.06
$-

$ 3.14
$-

$ 4.24
$-

$ 4.35
$-

4.47

$ 193.42

$-

$ 198.61

$-

$ 203.80
$-



30 cubic yard compactor drop box
Each scheduled pickup
Special pickup

40 cubic yard compactor drop box
Each scheduled pickup
Special pickup

Drop box mileage chg. One way over 5 mi

Drop box lids per month

Disposal rate per ton

ITEM VIII.
Sprcial request container service

1 yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent per day
Each pickup

1.5 yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent
Each pickup

2 yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent
Each pickup

3 yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent
Each pickup

$ 20442 $
$-$

$ 201.20 $
$-$

229.82 $
-$

3.22

3.62

0.19

4.58

5.15

-$

12.19 $ O.27

87.s0 $ 1.96

$ 209.00
$-

$ 234.97
$-

$-

$ 1247

5.75 $ 93.25

$ 18 75

$ 0.54
o.52 $ 22.11

$ 18.75
$ 0.s4

0.78 $ 28.97

$ 18.75
$ 0.54

1.O4 $ 36.46

226.20 $
-$

-$

12.OO $

85.25

$
$

$

$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

18.05 $
0.52 $

20.s8 $

1805 $
0.52 $

26.84 $

18.05 $
o.52 $

33.70 $

o.29
0.01
0.33 $

o.29
0.01
o.43 $

o.29
0.01
o.54 $

2.25 $

o.41

18.s4 $
0.53 $

21.11 $

18.34 $
0.s3 $

27.57 $

18.34 $
0.s3 $

34.64 $

0.41
0.01
o.47 $

o.41
0.01
0.62 $

o.41
0.01
o.78 $

$
$

020 $

$
$

030 $

$
$
$

$-$-
$-$-
$-$-$

$-$-
$-$-
$-$-$

$-
$-
$-



4 yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent
Each pickup

6 yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent
Each pickup

I yard temporary service
Delivery
Rent
Each pickup

ITEM IX.

Senior Rates
65 or 90 gallon once per month

Special item collection service $
(Burning barrel; Appliances-
refrigerators add $30.00 each;
Drums)

Special haul rate packer-load & travel time $

Loose Material
1 to 4 cubic Yards
Additional cu yards

Drive-in Gharges
Driveways over 125 feet
Residential per month
Commercial per pick up

$-$-$-
$-$-$-
$-$-$-$

$-$-
$-$-
$-$-$

$-$-$-$-$-
$-$-$-$-$_
$-$-$-$-$-$-$_

$
$

48.11 $ 0.77

21.19 $ 0.34
15.19 $ O.24

7.40 $ 0.12
1.70 $ 0.03

$ 48.88 $ 1.09

$ 21.53 $ 0.48
$ 1s.43 $ 0.35

$ 7.s2 $ 0.17
$ 1.73 $ 0.04

$ 49.97

$ 22.01

$ 15.78

$ 7.6e
$ 1.77



LØ|1,5/2øL2 L1-: L3 36Ø9437721. GLENN PAGE Ø21Ø4

ORDINÀNCE NO.

AÀT ORDINAIICE IN REITAÍ ION lo GO\IERNMENT'BI
ADMINTSTRATION,. ADDII{TG A NEW SECTION TO
CHAPTER 2,Q4 OF 1TIIE MCCLEÀRY MTINICTPAT. CODE
PROVIDING A PROCEDI'RE FOR PUBIJIC HEJARINGS IN
THE ÀBSENCE OF Atry STAT(flTORY pRo\¡rSrON, 5.

PROVTDING EOR, THE IÍAIVER THEREOF IN CERTAIN
STTUÀTIONS.

R E C I 1 A L S:

]- At vârious times, thg Mayor a¡td, Council are

required to have public hearings prrrsr.tant to the Provisions of a

statute.
2. rühíle most statutes regardíng such hearings have

notice requírements seL out, some do not-

3. In order to insure consistency, it is the intention

c¡f the Mayor and CouncíI to establish notice requirernents in

reJation to public hearings hrhen the applícable statute requiring

the hearing does not provJ-de such standards '

NOW, THERËFOREI BE TT ORDAINED AS E'OLLOWS BY TI{E CTTY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLÉARY:

sEcTIoN I,: There shali be added to chapter 2.04 of the

McCleary Municipal Çocle a new section to read as follows:

fn the event a public hearj-ng is required by a statute

in Lerms of action to be considered by the CouncíI and the

Statute does not provide notJ-ce requj-rements, unless waíved as

oRDINAIÍCE -À- 1
70/L5/2OL2
ÞGl1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGToN 98857



LØl15/2øL2 LL: L3 36Ø943772L GLENN

the City Council of the CitY of

therewith this day

CITY OF McCLEARY:

PAGE Ø3!ø4

provided herein, the Notice of Public Hearing shall- be published

in t,he legal newspaper of the City at least seven calendar days

in advance of the clate of the public hearing: PROVIDED' THAT, to

the extent allowed by law, this notice requirement may be waived

or shorl-ened by actíon of the Council if it finds that such

T\raÍver or shortening of time is necessary.

strcT.IoN II ¡ If any section, subsection, sentence/

clause, oT phrase of this Ordinance is for any teason hel-d to be

invaLid or uricenstitutional. such decj.sion shalI not affect the

validity of the remeining portions of this Ordinance- The

Council- hereby decl-ares that i t would have passed this Ordinance

and eAch SectiOn, Subsecti6n, Sentence/ cIaUSer änd phllase

thereof. irrespêctive of the fact that any one or more sectlonso

subsectiOnS, sentences/ cIaUSeS, QT phrASeS had been decl-ared

invalid or unconstítutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance

should be declared invatid or unconstitutional, then the originaf

ordirrance or ordinances shall be in fuII force and çffect '

S_E_ç_TIANJI:L: thís Ordinance shall- take effect upon the

fífth day following date of publication.

PASSED THTS DAY OF

20L2, by

approval

2n1 )

ORDTNÀNCE -4.
to /L5/2oL2
p6/Le

McCleary, and signed in

of,

CITY OF MçCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD SÏREET

McCI"EARY, wAsHlNËTON 98587

D- GARY DENT' Mayor



1,ø¡1,512ø1,2 LL: L3 36ø943-l-12I GLENN PAGE Ø4/ø4

ATTEST:

ñÉñDY--coLL rN s, c1 e r k-T re a s ure r

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

D.ANI-EL o. cLENN, cicy Attorney

srATE oE y{ASHTNGTON I ^^¡ ÞÈ.
GRAYS }TARBOR COUNTY )

I, VIENDY CO],I.INS, being the duf y aPpointed Clerk-
Treasurem of thc City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have publ-ished. irr a nehrspaper of general circulation in the City
of VtèCleary a truê and ëorrect summary of Ordinance Number

and that said publication wâs done ín thc manner
rcqulred lcy law. I further certify that a true and correct copy
of the sr11nmary of Ordínance Number , ås it was
publiiheO, is ott f ile in the appropriate -EeËffis of the City of
McCleary.

VüENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND sWoRN to bef ore me t-his day of
, 20L2, bY ITIENDY COIIIINE:

NOTARY PUBLTC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing ati
My appointment expires:

ORDINA}ICE .A'. 3
Lo lLs/zouz toB'lå""{ti.'*tiffi"..t
r,E/Lê MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557


